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Vision
To Contribute to the National Development ensuring energy security of the

country by producing and supplying safe, uninterrupted and environment
friendly fuel oil maintaining quality standards.

Mission

» To Ensure uninterrupted receiving of crude oil through BPC and ensure
Mmaximum processing.

*  To produce quality compliant petroleum products.

* To run the organization profitably on a commercial basis.

* To implement necessary development works for the implementation of
strategies and capacity building.

*  To build skilled manpower.

Activities

*  To make various petroleum products by refining crude oil.

* To take regular steps to ensure product quality.

* To transfer fuel oil produced by refinery to marketing companies to
ensure uninterrupted supply of petroleum products across the country.

* To construct necessary infrastructure and to replace the equipments.

* To ensure necessary maintenance of the plant as per schedule,

*  Toexport excess amount of petroleum products based on grade.

* To build skilled manpower through proper training and practice.
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v

X

MD. AMIN UL AHSAN KHEN CHAN MD. ABDUL MATIN
Director Director Director
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Director Director Director
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Board of Directors of
EASTERN REFINERY LTD.

MASIMUL GHANI
Chairman, ERL Board &
Senior Secretary.
Ministry of Home Affairs, Dhaka.

MD. AMIN UL AHSAN
Dhirector, ERL Board &
Charman (Secretary),
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation, Chaltogram.

KHEN CHAN
Director, ERL Board,
Joimt Secretary & Director General,
Bangladesh Petroleum Institute. Dhaka,

MD, ABDUL MATIN
Director, ERL Board,
Joint Secretary and Director (Finance)
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation, Chattogram,

DILWOARA ALO
Director, ERL Board &
Deputy Secretary (Flanning-21
Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Dhaka.

MDD, ANWAR SADAT
Director, ERL Board &
Ex- General Manager,
Eastern Refinery Limited, Chattogram,.

MD, SHARIF HASNAT
Director, ERL Board &
Munaging Director
Eastern Relinery Limited. Chattogram,.

Company Secretary

A MM, MYEEN UDDIN MAZUMDER, ACS
Company Secrelary,
Eastern Refinery Limited
Morth Patenga, Chattogram.

Auditors

M/S HUSSAIN FARHAD & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Yimiseo City Centre i9th Floar),
07 CDA Avenuee, Nasirabad, Chattogrum—HH Kb
&

MSS MABS & ] PARTNERS
Chartered Accountants
Jahun Bubding 5 {Level 1)

T4 Agrabad CFA, Chattogram-4 100
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BRIEF PROFILE OF THE CHAIRMAN

Mr. Nasimul Ghani
Chairman, ERL Board &
Senior Secretary, Ministry of Home Affairs.

Mr. Masimul Ghani joined the Ministry of Home Affairs as Senior Secretary of the on 22 December, 2024, He
previously served as Semior Secretary of the Public Department of the President™s Office. The 1982 batch is
well-known for exceptional talented officers among the BCS batches. Mr. Nasimul Ghani ranked 6th in the merit
list of 142 officers in the Administration Cadre of this batch.

Mr. Nasimul Ghani began his career in the Bangladesh Civil Service in 1983, He joined at the Deputy
Commissioner's Office in Rangamati Hill District as an Assistant Commissioner, In his more than 30 years in civil
bureaucracy, Mr. Nasimul Ghani has worked in the field administration as well as at the secretariat level in various
capacities including AD, DD and JD of Rural Development Academy (RDA), Upazila Nirhahi Officer (UNO) and
Additional Deputy Commmissioner (ADC). He served as Deputy Comunissioner (DC) of Jamalpur District.
Additionally. he was assigned to the Bangladesh Embassy in Baghdad, Iraq. as First Secretary (Labour), and was
repatriated a year later. Mr. Ghani has also served as Private Secretary to the Minister of Education and to the
Speaker of the National Parliament. After being promoted to Joint Secretary, he was appointed in the Ministry of
Fisheries and Livestock. He also served as Director General of Prime Minister Office (PMO), Bangladesh
Television (BTV) and National Institute for Population Research and Training (NIPORT).

Mr. Ghani was appointed as Officer on Special Duty (OSD) in the Ministry of Public Administration (MoPA) in
2009, After four vears as an OSD, he was retired rom service. In August 2024, following the revolution of
students and the public, the interim government appointed him as Senior Secretary on a contraciual basis at the
President’s Office,

He was an outstanding student at Mirzapur Cadet College and Dhaka University. He completed his S5C and HSC
from Mirzapur Cadet College. He obtained his Honors and Master’s degrees in economics from Dhaka University.

Mr. Ghani is leading a very happy life with his family members including his wife, son, daughter, daughter-in-law
and grandson.
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BRIEF PROFILE OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Md. Amin Ul Ahsan

Dircctor, ERL Board &

Chairman [ Secretary),

Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation, Chattogram.

Mr. Md. Amin Ul Ahsan joined BPC as chairman after getting promotion as Secretary on 13" April 2024, Prior
to this position he was serving as an Additional Secretary under Cabinet Division,

Mr. Md, Amin Ul Ahsan joined BCS Administration Cadre on 25" April 1994, As a civil servant he has served
the country almost in all important Departments. He was an Assistant Commissioner & Magistrate of Meherpur,
Bogura and Chattogram. Also served as Assistant Commissioner (Land) of Bogura and Thakurgaon. He served
as a Upazila Nirbahi Officer (UNO) of Bogura Sadar and Shibgonj. He also served as Metropolitan Magistrate in
Chattogram. Mr. Md. Amin Ul Ahsan served Feni & Khulna distriet as a Deputy Commissioner {DC). He also
served as Divisional Commussioner of Barisal Division. He served as a Senior Assistant Secretary and Deputy
Secretary of Ministry of Health & Family Planning, Public Administration and Education. He also served as a
Project Manager of World Health Organization (WHO) on Lien, He served in Bangladesh Chemical Industries
Corporation (BCIC) as a Director (Commercial) for three years.

Mr. Md. Amin Ul Ahsan born in Pabna District. He passed SSC and HSC from North Bengal Paper Mills High
School and Edward College, Pabna respectively. He completed graduation and post graduation in Accounting
from Dhaka University. Later on he obtained MBA from Open University and MPH from State University of
Bangladesh. His important publication is *Land Management History and Methods of Bangladesh™. He actively
participated in various efficiency development training courses conducted in the country and abroad among
others John Hopkins School of Public Health, USA, Macquarie University, Australia, National Centre for Good
Governance (NCGG), India ete.

Mr. Md. Amin Ul Ahsan visited America, Russia, Australia, China, Singapore, Thailand, Srilanka, India, Soudi
Arabia, United Arab Emirates (UAE), Qatar, Morocco, Spain, Indenesia, Malaysia to participate Bilateral
agreement, International conferences and Seminars, Workshop ete.

Mr. Md. Amin Ul Ahsan has got marriage to Dr, Zohora Sultana Runi, Professor Govt. Titumir College, [haka.
His daughter Tasfia Meghoneel Amin is studying in a private University and his son Ahsan Zohor Novoneel
studving in 12th class,
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Ms. Khen Chan

Director, ERL Board,

Joint Secretary & Director General
Bangladesh Petroleum Institute, Dhaka.

Ms, Khen Chan, Director General (Joint Secretary) of Bangladesh Petroleum Institute (BPI) under Division of Energy and
Mineral Resources, Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources. Prior to this position, she was Joint Secretary of
Ministry of Textiles and Jute. She also worked for Ministry of Housing and Public Works as Deputy Secretary and for
Statistics and Informatics Division as Senior Assistanlt Secretary. In field administration, she served as Assistanl
Commissioner and Magistrate, AC (Land) and UNGO. She belongs to the Bangladesh Civil Service (Admin Cadre) 20th
batch.

M3, Khen Chan obtained her Bachelor (Honors) and Masters Degree in Sociology from University of Dhaka, She did her 24
Masters Degree in Public Administration and Policy from Flinders University of South Australia. She had participated in
different training programs, seminars and workshop in home and abroad.

Mz, Khen Chan was born in Barguna in 1973, In personal life, she is mamed and blessed with three sons,

Mr. Md. Abdul Matin
Director, ERL Board,

Jount Secretary & Director (Finance)
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation
Chattogram.

M Md. Abdul Matin, Joint Secretary to the Government and Director (Finance) of Bangladesh Petrolewm Corporation has
been a career Civil Servant for 22 years in the different capacities, such as Assistant Commissioner, Magistrate of the First
Class, Assistant Commissioner ( Land), Upazila Nirbahi Officer, Additional Deputy Commissioner, Deputy Director ( Local
Government), Deputy Commissioner & District Magistrate, Gaibandha, Deputy Secretary & Joint Secretary of Public
Security Division, Ministry of Home Affairs, He is an officer of BCS Administration Cadre & belongs to the 21* batch,

He graduated in Applied Physics & Electronics form University of Dhaka. He actively participated on various training
courses, workshops and seminars at home and abroad and travelled to various Countries including Australia, Turkey, India,

Thailand and United Arab Emirates,

Mr. Matin was born in Kishoregonj. ITn his personal life, he is happily married and is the proud father of a daughter and a
son.

©
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Mrs. Dilwoara Alo

Dhrector, ERL Board &

Deputy Seerctary (Planning-2),

Encrgy and Mincral Resources Dhvision, Dhaka,

Dilwoara Alo is currently working as Deputy Secretary to the Government in Energy and Mineral Resources Division under
Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources. She, a member of B.C.5. (Administration) of 25" batch, joined
Bangladesh Civil Service on August 2006,

She was born in a reputed family in Noakhali District. She completed her Master's degree in Political Science and had
another Master’s Degree in Public Policy & Management,

In her career in civil service for about 18 years, she achieved experiences in field administration and also in Several
Ministries and Divisions in different capacities.

She actively participated in various training course at home and abroad, She also participated in FAQ & KOIKA fellowship
program,

She is married and blessed with two sons, Her spouse is a retired government official,

Mr. Md. Anwar Sadat
Director, ERL Board &

Ex- General Manager

Eastern Refinery Limited, Chattogram.

Engr. Md, Anwar Sadat is the former General Manager of Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL), a subsidiary of Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation (BPC). He appointed as the Director of ERL board on 20/ November 2024, Prior to his joining in
ERL Imitially, he started his carcer with Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Limited (BGFCL) in Titas Gas field as Production
Engineer on (dth April 1986, Afler that he joined Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL) on 13th September 1991 and worked up
to September 2020, He served ERL at various executive positions with excellent performance. He was also the Project
Director of two important projects, “FEED Services for the Installation of ERL Unit-2” and “Project Management &
Consultancy Services for the Installation of ERL Unit-2"

Engr. Md, Anwar Sadat comes from a respectable Muslim family of Dhamrai, Dhaka, He completed his B.5c. Engineering
in Cheinical from Bangladesh University of Engineering and Technology (BUET) in 1986, He also completed MBA in
Finance from Universily of Science and Technology Chattogram. In personal life, Md. Anwar Sadat is married to Professor
Shahida Ahmed and blessed with two sons,

®
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Mr. Md. Sharif Hasnat

Dhrector, ERL Board &

Managing Director

Eastern Refinery Limited, Chattogram,

Engineer Md. Sharif Hasnat is the Managing Director of Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL), a subsidiary of
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation. He joined as Managing Director on 25th August 2024 and was appointed as
a Director of ERL Board of Directors on 10th September 2024,

Mr. Hasnat has been serving in ERL over 30 years in various capacities with proven record of professionalism.
He has professional certifications of NDT Level 11, Lead Auditors in QMS and OH&S Management System and
comprehensive knowledge of applicable Codes and Standards. He possesses broad based expertise in Refinery
Plant inspection, Corrosion Protection, Design and Construction of Pipelines and Storage Tanks, HAZOP. He is
conferred upon the responsibilities of Project Director of successfully completed nationally important
“Installation of Single Point Mooring (SPM) with Double Pipe Line” project and presently spearheading for the
implementation of long-awaited “Installation of ERL Unit 27 project.

He completed his B.Sc.degree in Mechanical Engineering from Bangladesh University of Engineering and
Technology (BUET) in 1992 securing first class and later on completed MBA with result of excellence. He got
his positions in combined merit list both in SSC and HSC examinations. He travelled to many countries including
Germany, Netherlands, China, UAE, Angola to attend various training courses, meetings and workshops. Besides
profession, he is an ardent sports lover and skilled in the sports like Badminton, Table Tennis, Cricket etc. from
his student life.

Mr. Hasnat comes from a reputed Muslim family of Pabna, He is happily married and is the proud father of twin
daughters,
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CHRONOLOGICAL BRIEF HISTORY OF EASTERN REFINERY LTD.

Project was initially conceived & initiated by the then Pakistani Entreprencur & Reputed Persons,
Incorporated as a Public Limited Company under Companies Act, 1913,

Company started implementation of its project as a Joint Venture with Burma Oil Company (BOC) of
UK and signed a turn-key contract with three French Company TECHNIP, ENSA & COFRI.

Installation of Refinery completed on 28th December, 1967,
Started Commercial Operation on May 7, 1968,

ERL was nationalized by the P.0-27, and No-16 of 1972, and placed under newly created Bangladesh
Minerals, Oil and Gas Corporation { BMOGC),

Petrobangla was created by the Petroleum Act, 1974 and ERL was placed under Petrobangla.
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) was established in 1977 by Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation Ordinance, 1976 and subsequently ERL was placed under BPC as subsidiary with 70% of
its share, Remaining 30% of share was handed over to BOC of UK under the procedure of
denationalization.

Installation & Commissing of Asphalic Bitumen Plant {ABP) owned by Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation (BPC) at ERL Premises.

BOC, UK sold their entire 30% shares 10 BPC. Since then 100 of Share of ERL are being held by BPC,
A modern Dolphin Jetty was constructed at RM-7 for handling crude oil reception & products export,

Secondary Conversion Plant (SCP), the largest of all the projects undertaken by ERL, commissioned
For producing additional high value product Diesel from low priced product Furnace Oil,

Replacement work of Topping Column which is heart of Crude Oil Processing Plant successtully
completed,

Construction of Crude oil Storage Tank G and H with storing Capacity 50,000 M? each.

Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABP), an unit of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) merged with
Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL), as per decision of BPC's Board meeting. Assets & Liabilities of ABP
as on 30,06, 2002 merged with the Assers & Liability of ERL a= on 30.06.2002 accordingly.

Revamping Work of Topping Unit Furnace completed. which is the most essential component of
Crude Oil Processing plant,

Computerized Auto Tank Gauging System was implemented to ensure fanlt free Oil movement,
inventory control and to reduce accidental oil spoilage.

a. Construction of 3 Storage Tanks of 13000 Metric Ton capacity each under GOB financed to
enhance products slorage capacity,

b. Ercction and Commissioning of a Diesel Engine Generator of 2 MW capacity under ERL's own
financed to meet the power requirement of the company.

Construction of a MS Tank of 17500 Cubic Meter capacity under GoB financed to enhance product
storage capacity.

Replacement of Vacuum Distillation Column of ABP Process unit financed by BPC completed
successiully.

Erection and Commissioning of Reverse Osmosis Plant to produce industrial grade water treating
underground water completed successtully.

a. Long Term Lease agreement signed with General Electric Manulacturing company Lid.. Chittagong

Port Authority (Govt. Abandon Property) and Padma Oil Company Ltd., for 45.00 acre, 11.63 acre
and 7.50 acre of land respectively financed by BPC in view of implementing ERL Unit-2 project.

k. The Company made a historic milestone of processing 15,45 Lakh M, Tons Crude Qil in a single
Financial Year which is higher than installed capacity of the Crude Distillation Unit,

Installation & Commissing of a new Cooling Tower,

®



ﬂ ANNUAL REPFORT 2023-2024

The pioneer in establishing a petroleum oil refinery in what was then East
Pakistan. He spearheaded a consortium of private businessmen, securing
an initial 35% equity stake in Eastern Refinery Limited. The equity structure
also included 35% share held by the East Pakistan Industrial Development

Corporation (EPIDC) and the remaining 30% owned by Burmah Oil
Company from the UK. Mr. Abbas Khaleeli served as the Chairman of the
Company Board from 1963 to 1971. Prior to this, he was an ICS officer from
West Pakistan and also held the position of Commerce Secretary.

EPIDC (PIDC at present) approved the plan to The Company owned 30% share of Eastemn
set up a petroleum oil refinery at East Pakistan in Refinery and maintained its stake until full trans-
1960. The Corporation owned 35% share of fer of cwnership to Bangladesh Petroleum
Eastern Refinery initially. Corporation (BPC) in 1985.
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In 1966, ENSA, a general contracling firm, was
appointed to oversee the construction of Eastemn
Refinery, utilizing a French Supplier's Credit
facility. Subsequently, ENSA engaged Technip,
France, and COFRI, France, as subcontractors
for the design and construction of the plant
respectively.

rs ~Saarbrucken, Germany was the
Consulting Firm.

Installation works of ERL was started on 1966 on
a Tumn-Key basis contract with EMSA, TECHNIP
& COFRI of France and completed on December
1967. Subsequently, on Tth May, 1968 ERL
Commenced its Commercial Production.

| |

The Corporation was established in 1876 under
PO. No. LXXXVIll and initially held 70%
government ownership stake of Easten
Refinery. In 1985, the Corporation acquired the
remaining 30% share from Burmah il
Company, UK and further solidifying its position
in the company.

Fro

3 g

Mr. Charles Macfarlane, a British citizen and a
Chemical Engineer served as the first Chief
Executive Officer (CEQ) of Eastern Refinery
Limited from MNovember 1966 to MNovember
1970.

R ERTARR
in f Pl i

A commemorative postage stamp of 20 Paisa
denomination with a First Day Cover was
released by Pakistan Post Office on September
14, 1969 to mark the completion of the first year
of production of Eastern Refinery.

Eastern Refinery Limited, the sole stale-owned
etroleumn oil refinery and a subsidiary of
ur[}?.laduh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) at

Nao PEIEI;IPE, Chattogram. The company was

incorporated as a public limited company in 1963

under Companias Act, 1913. It plays a pivotal

role in pational economy through supplying
various petroleum products.
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Company in a General Meeting. However, the remuneration for attending Board meetings
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NBR, and BPC. Moreover, traveling expenses and reasonable hotel charges incurred by a
Director within Bangladesh shall be reimbursed to the concerned individual upon submission
of a valid claim."

q | THARI TR NINSGHCT S (X (FICAT A SCETH |
‘%.55?! ’ﬂ/i:ﬁq, E{(ﬁ/‘qg‘}afﬂ

(ST, . . S5 Ty Wi, «fSreas)
&rfife Aba

LESIE

TSI T T AR T TAMFS TS IR (BB @WiF FACe AR [Pl O 2I0% THF® AT 3R
(S5 AW &) e A [T Fa0e IR, OX= A @rIg W 9 ZEe B | ST SRR
fdifre TR @ a3 BT TS &lffy T iR ALEe e A= =7 Feq @rifew @fewsre S
SR(1E Tl e =9 |

@)



ANNUAL REPORT 2023-2024 m

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

11 Poush 1431
26 December 2024

Date :

NOTICE OF THE 48™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 48th Annual General Meeting (for the year 2025) of the Eastern Refinery
Limited will be held on 04th Magh 1431, 18th January 2025, Saturday at 11.00 am at Board Room,
Registered Office, Eastern Refinery Limited, North Patenga, Airport Road, Chattogram-4204 for the
purpose to transact the following business:

AGENDA:

1. To confirm the minutes of the 47th Annual General Meeting held on 24th Falgun 1430, 08th March
2024.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and the Audited financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2024.

3. To declare dividend for the year ended June 30, 2024.

4. To elect/ re-elect Directors.

5. To appoint Joint-Auditors and to fix their remuneration for the year 2024-25.

6. To take special resolution to amend Article 74 of the Articles of Association of Eastern Refinery

Limited, as per the directions of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) and the National Board
of Revenue (NBR), regarding the payment of honorarium to the honorable Board members for
attending Board meetings.
Special Resolution "The remuneration of the Directors shall be determined from time to time by
the Company in a General Meeting. However, the remuneration for attending Board meetings shall
be decided by the Board of Directors in accordance with the directions of the Ministry, NBR, and
BPC. Moreover, traveling expenses and reasonable hotel charges incurred by a Director within
Bangladesh shall be reimbursed to the concerned individual upon submission of a valid claim."

7. To transact any other business with the permission of the chair.

By order of the Board of Directors

(A. M. M. Myeen Uddin Mazumder, ACS)
Company Secretary

Notes : A member is entitled to attend and vote at General Meeting or may appoint a proxy to attend

and vote on his/ her behalf, such a proxy need not be a Member of the Company. In order to be
effective, the proxy form duly signed and stamped must be submitted at the Comapny’s
Registered Office not later than seventy two hours before the Meeting.

®)
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FIVE YEARS OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL STATISTICS

Figures in Lakh Taka
2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Authorised Capital S00.00.00 5000000 5000000 5000000  S500,00.00
Paid-up Capital 33,00.00 33,00.00 33,00.00 33.00.00 33,00.00
Face Value (Tk. per share) 1 04,00 100,00 100,00 100,00 100,00
Crude Oil Processed (M. Ton) 12,779,080 14.43,420 13.77.370 15.45,240) 10, 78.570
Processing Income (Net) 31.854.74 2R56R95 26568B.67 2324441 165.57.67
Gross Margin 9.488.13 0.332.23 11,078.59 B5,53.01 33.97.46
MNet Profit before Tax 514543 4. 886,88 6,456.90 457238 13,2604
Met Profit alter Tax 3.719.28 3.533.69 4. TR9.09 3209578 11,73.23
Total Non Current Asset 10,477.14 0.644.73 9,793.46 08, 17.00 04.87.26
Total Current Asset 3974868 5969744 3470324 29143.05 24797.26
Total Asset 50,225.82 6934217 4449670 3896005 35205.06
Total Current Liability 13.460.00 3327194 1134163 104.01.16 9.065.23
Long term Loan - 635.58 635.58 6,35.58 6,35.58
Shareholders’ Equity 3264976 2942547 2583780 211,63.46 |8467.75
Contribution to WPP Fund 27081 257.20 339.54 2.40.65 69,79
Contribution to National Exchequer 2.704.19 30.76.66 2,085.99 18.43.41 18,5041
Current Ratio 2.98:1 L9 3.06:1 2.80:1 273:1
Quick Ratio 2.09:1 1.46:1 g 1.96:1 1.8O:1
Return on Capital Employed 14.00% 13.35% 19.48% 16.01% 3.07%
Earning per share (Tk) 112.71 107.008 145.12 99.87 35.55
Dividend 577.50 495 (1) 49500 4.20.00 4,12.50

@
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
Board of Directors Report To the Shareholders
At The 48th Annual General Meeting for FY 2023-24

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim.
Hon'ble Shareholders,
Assalmu Alaikum.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | convey the best wishes and welcome to the 48th Annual General Meeting
of Eastern Refinery Limited, It is the pleasure of Board of Directors for presenting before you the Annual Report
in time along with Directors' report, Company’s Auditors' Report and Audited financial statements for the year
ended 30th june, 2024 for consideration and approval.

Financial year 2023-24 was very significant for ERL. Amidst prevailing economic recession in connection with
worldwide fuel crisis the lone 57 years old oil refinery has earned remarkable success, keeping production
activities alive even after bi-annual shut down. In this financial year the organization has earned BDT 37.19 crore
net profit after tax and has set significant contribution in the ecanomic development of the country through
deposition of BOT 27.04 crore in the government exchequer which is second highest in the history of the
organization. During this period actual production was 12.79MT which is 100.71 percent of production target of
12.7MT. 5ide by side the organization is preparing to meet future challanges through addition of modern
technology, skill manpower management and setting up a new refinery.

The significant aspects of the company’s operational, financial and other important activities of the financial year
2023-24 are presented in this Annual Report alongwith those of the preceding year for comparison individually,

CRUDE OIL RECEIVED & PROCESSING ACTIVITIES
| 2023-2024 N 2022-2023 |

Crude Oil Received from BPC: M.Ton Percentage M.Tan Percentage
1) Murban 586,743 45.10 6,80,175 45.91
2) Arabian Light crude 7,112,461 54.77 801,195 54.07
3) Matural Gas Condensate (NGC) 1,659 0.13 320 0.02
Total Crude Received 13,00,863 100.00 14,81,690 100.00
Add: Opening Stock 96,565 59,447
Crude oil available for process 13,97,428 1541137
Less: Disposal of Garbage 493 1,152
Less: Closing Stock 1,17,855 96,565
Processed Quantity 12,79,080 1443420

Arabian Light Crude Matural Gas Condensate

."-ratﬁa;n]l_zlgd I-étTcrudc Hitural Gas Condansste 01,195 320
s 1eso 407 e T

e

Murkan
Murban
5,86,743 ﬁiﬁ:::
2023-24 Crude Oil Received (MT)  45-10% 2022-23 Crude Oil Received (MT)
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Crude Distillation Unit (CDL)

Crude Qi Processed ; M.Ton Percentage M.Ton Percentage
Murban 3.64.356 4412 6,445,585 44,72
Arabian Light crude T.12.294 55,69 797315 55.24
Natural Gas Condensate (NGC) 2428 0.19 520 .04
Total Crude Processed 12,779,080 10K 00 14,43.420 100.00
Matural Gas Matural Gas
Arabian Light Crude 2438 Ak Condensate
7,12 296 0.19% avian 520
55 600 E il Light erude / 0.04%
- 797,315 —
55.34%
\ Burban
Murban 6,45,585
5,684,356 A4, 77%
44,1 3%
2023-24 Crude Oil Processed (MT) 2022-23 Crude Oil Processed (MT)

During the year total available quantity of crude oil 13,97,428 M.Ton was received for processing
which comprises of imported 5,86,743 M.Ton. of Murban Crude, 7,12,461 M.Ton Arabian Light
Crude, 1,659 M.Ton Condensate received from local gas fields and the opening stock 96,565 M.Ton.
Out of which 12,79,080 M.Ton was processed and 1,17,855 M.Ton remained as the closing stock in
crude storage tanks. Besides this 493 M.Ton of sludge was disposed in this year.

Producation of CDU (Actual & Target)

2023-24
] Actual (As Per Production Report) Target (As Per Contract)
Particular [ NietricTon | K.L.(30°C)| Barrel |onimes| K.L.(30°C)| Barrel oo
Light Distillate |, 80,350,383 2.66,508.072 | 16,76,252 17.27 240,517,380 15,50.545 1598
Mid Distillate 5.88,251.583 T24. 208378 4555126 46,94 5,90, 220,983 43.41,352 4473
Bottom Distillate 474,685,561 S09.085.036 [ 3202043 3299 5.63.047.017 35,441,459 3649
RF + Gas + Loss 35,792.473 43, 188514 2.71.647 2.80 43,203,720 271,743 2.80
Total 12,79.080,000 | 15,42,990.000 | 97,0509 | 100.00 15,42.990.000 07,05.009 | 100.00

Mote : Difference Between Actual & Budgeted of Mid Distillate for Financial Year 2023-24.(46.94% - 44.73%)= 2.21%

@
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2022-23
Actual (As Per Production Report) Target (As Per Contract)
Particular : u 5 (Bases a %, (Bases
MetricTon | K.L.(30°C.) | Barrel |.fvolume;| K.L.(30°C.) Barrel  |ofvolume)
Light Distillate 2116400613 | 311907242 19.61,835 17.89 2,76,419.540 17.38,624 | 15.86
Mid Distillate 6.58.650.764 | 809622148 | 509236l 46.45 7.81.218.890 | 4913711 | 44.82
Bottom Distillate 5.32,716.358 572,799.531 | 36,02.794 3286 6.36,664 400 40,044,492 3652
RF +Gas + Loss 40,412.205 48781079 306,823 2.80 48, 807.080 306,987 280
Total 14.43,420,000 | 1743110000 1,09.63.813 10006 174311000 | 10963814 | 100.00

Difference Between Actual & Budgeted of Mid Distillate for Financial Year 2022-23. (46.45% - 44.82%)= 1.63%

Note

% Light Distillate
Mid Distillate
Bottom Distillale

LPG + Naptha + SBPS + M5 + HOBC
Keroshin + Dicsel + JBO + MTT + 1P-1
Reduced Crude Oil (RCO) + FO (HS)

Crude Oil Process (10 Years)

18.00 s

16,00 1545 37y l4dd

14,00 : 12.79

12,00

L0060

8,000 — —

6.00)

.00 B M. Ton in Lac

2.00

(0,000 I=

o AL - R o
S
Other Information of CDU:
Production Capacity: 2023-2024 2022-2023
Installed Capacity (Metric Ton) 15,00,000 15,00,000
Actual (Metric Ton) 12,79,080 14,43,420
Actual (Percentage) 85.27 095,23
Production Target: 2023-2024
Budgeted (Metric Ton) 12,70,000 14,00,000
Actual (Metric Ton) 12,79,080 14.43,420
Actual (Percentage) 100.71 103.10
Imported Finished Products received on behalf of BPC (Metric Ton) :
2023-2024 | 2022-2023 |

HOBC 1,63,824 1.96,241
H5D 88,501 31,478
FO {HS) 19,946 -
Total Import 2,72,271 2,27,719
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Products Qutput (Metric Ton):

Particulars |2023-2024. 2022-2023

Opening Stock 49,536 56573
Total Processed 12,79,080 14,43,420
Gas + Loss Pl e 24,362
Transfer to the RCO (ABF:1,11,779+VB :3,11,376) M.Ton 425,155 4,81430
Met Output Products 832,368 937,628
Gross Output Products 8,81,904 9.97 20
Sales/Supply 8,118,564 931,615
Refinery's Fuel 14,235 16,050
Clossing Stock 49,105 49,536

2) Secondary Conversion Plant (SCP) (2022-2023 |
Particular of Received R.C.O: {Metric Ton) (Metric Ton)
Opening Stock 6,064 8,846
Plus: R.C.Q. (From CDU) 3,111,376 342278
Less: Processed 3,111,930 3,45,060
Closing Stock 5510 6,064

MName of Products: Metric Ton Percentage Metric Ton Parcentage
Maphtha 251 008 98 0.03
Gas Qil / Diesel 31,775 10,19 36,465 10.57
Furnace Qil 2,72, 757 a7.44 3,00,595 87.11
Total Qutput 3,04,783 97.71 3,37.158 97.71
Add: Gas + Loss (Shortage) 7,147 2.29 7,902 2.29
Total Throughput 3,11,230 100.00 3,45,060 100.00
. -  2022-2023 |
Production Capacity: LR D
Installed Capacity (Metric ton) 5,22,000 5,22,000
Actual (Metric ton) 3,11,930 3,45,060
Actual (Percentage) 59.76 66.10
Production Target:
Budgeted (Metric Ton) 3,30,00 3,00,000
Actual (Metric Ton) 3,11,930 345,060
Actual (Percentage) 094,52 115.02

@
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Products Output (Metric Ton):

Particulars | 2022-2023
Opening Stock - -
Total Processed 3,04,783 3,37,158
Sales/Supply 304,783 337,158

Clossing Stock

MNAPHTHA Gas Plus NAPHTHA
ag

251 Lass
G Plug Loge (LR DIESEL 7.902 0.03% GAS OIL/DIESEL
7147 \ NT775 2.29% ] 36,465
3204 ——-..__________-_-_- 10.19% 10.57%

FURNACE OIL
Furnace Oil

ie;ﬂr? T 100,505 —
B7.11%
2023-24 SCP Yield Pattern (MT) 2022-23 SCP Yield Pattern (MT)
3) Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABP)
Particulars of RCO Received : | 2023-2024 | 2022-2023
[(Matric Ton) (Matric Ton)
Opening 5tock 5,869 9,456
Plus: R.C.O.{From CDU) 1,13,779 1,39,153
Less: Processed 1,170,110 142,740
Closing Stock 9,538 5,869
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Name of Products:
Bitumen

HVGO (Furnace Qil)
LV.G.O.(Diesel)

Total Output

Add: Gas + Loss (Shortage)

Total Throughput

Production Capacity:
Installed Capacity (Metric ton)
Actual (Metric ton)

Actual (Percentage)

Production Target:
Budgeted {Metric Ton)
Actual (Metric ton)
Actual (Percentage)

Products Output (Metric Ton):

Particulars

Opening Stock

Total Processed

Gas + Loss (Shortage)
Net Output

Gross Output
Sales/Supply
Clossing Stock

[ 2023-2024 |
Matric Ton Percentage
49,505 44,96
28,657 26.02
29674 26.95

1,07,836 97.93
2,274 2.07

1,10,110 100.00

2,00,000
1,10,110
55.06

1,110,000
1,106,110
100.10

2499
1,110,110
2,274
1,07.836
1.10,335
1,06,693
3,642

@

Matric Ton

63,026
37,833
38,921
1,39,780
2,960

1,42,740

Percentage
4415
26.51
27.27

97.93
2.07

100.00

| 2022-2023 |

2,00,000
1,42,740
71.37

1,40,000
142,740
101.96

| 2022-2023
2,105
1,42,740
2,960
1,39,780
1,41,885
1,39,386
2,499
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_ LVG.0 (Diesel)
ilt_:f c;l} Eis b 38,921 Gas Plus Loss
s i Bitumen 27.27%
29674 2,274 49,505 : 2,960
26.95% 2.07% ;
44.96% 7 207%

HVGO HAMG.O (FO) _
lFu;gaé_-_sE;]ilj 3_.".»53-3-. _— i
26.02% 26.51% B:;E‘szan
44.,15%
2023-24 ABP Yield Pattern (MT) 2022-23 ABP Yield Pattern (MT)

SUMMARY OF PRODUCTION, SUPPLY AND EXPORT ACTIVITIES

During the year Crude oil processed target was 12,70,000 M.Ton including opening stock of 96,565
M.Ton with 13,00,863 M.Ton imported crude oil and Local condensate, total quantity of crude oil
available for processing was 13,97,428 M.ton crude oil processed quantity in CD Unit was 12,79,080
M.ton which is 100.71% of production target. Besides this 493 M.Ton Sludge was disposed and
1,17,855 M.Ton crude oil remained as closing stock.

During the year total finished products were 12,97,022 M.ton including opening stock 52,035
M.ton ( CDU: 8,32,368 M.ton SCP: 3,04,783 M.Ton & ABP: 1,07,836 M.ton) Among the above
products total 1,27,481 M.ton naptha was exported locally and no export in Foreign.

Finished products 10,54,531 M.Ton was delivered to Five marketing companies (POCL, MPL, JOCL,
SAOCL and LPGL) of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation and 48,028 M. Ton Bitumen was sold. For
the production of ERL 14,235 M. Ton was used as Refinery Fuel and 52,747 M. Ton remained as
closing stock. (CDU: 49,105 M.Ton Plus ABP: 3,642 M.Ton)
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FINANCIAL REFLECTS

A

The financial result for the Financial year 2023-2024 in the form of Comprehensive Financial Statement, in

brief,is presented hereunder:

Particulars
Frocessing Income
Less: Processing Expenses

Gross Profit
Administrative Expenses
Financial Expenses
Total of Administrative & Financial Exp.
Operating Profit/{Loss)

MNon-operating Income :
Income from Investment in Bank & others

Net Profit Before Tax & WPP Fund
Less: Contribution to WPP Fund (5%)
MNet Profit before Tax
Provision for Taxation

Deferred Tax (Income)/Expenses
Less: Income Tax expenses
Net Profit after Tax
Add: Retained earnings of the earlier year
Profit Available for appropriation
Less: Revenue Reserve
Less ; Capital Reserve
Less : Divident & Other Adjustment

Total :

Retained Earning (for transfer to the next year)
Return on Capital Employed {before Tax)
Return on Capital Employed (after Tax)
Earning per Share (taka)

TAKA
2023-2024 Percenlage 2022-2023 Percentage
318,54,73,867 100.00 285,68,94,844 100.00
223,.66,60,744 70.21 192,36,72,221 67.33
94,88,13,123 29.79 93,32,22,623 32.67
59,70,65,345 18.74 53,53,43,396 19.43
28,44,087 0.09 32,35.847 0.1
59,99,09,432 18.83 55,85,79,343 19,55
34,89,03,691 10.96 37,46,43,280 13.12
19,27,20,664 6.05 13,97,63,686 4.89
54,16,24,355 17.01 51,44,06,966 18.01
2,70,81,218 0.85 2,57,20,348 0.0
51,45,43,137 16.16 48,86,86,617 17.11
14,81,64,263 14,19,86,734
[5549436) (66,68,070)
14.26,14.827 4.48 13,53,18,664 473
37,19,28,310 11.68 35,33,67,953 12,38
76,80,82.673 574911016
114,00,10,983 92,82,78,969
{00.00) (15,00,00,000)|
(1,54,90,791) (1,55,84,942)|
(4,595,00,000) 53,688,646
(6,49,90,791) [16.&1.!6&961-
107,50,20,192 76,80,82,673
14.00% 14.00%
10.00% 10.00%
11271 107.08
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

ERL has earned Tk. 37,1928 310/- tax after profit in the financial vear 2023-24, In this fiscal year EPS of the
company is Th. 112.71.

For the year 2023-24 Processing fee Tk.256.00 per barrel crude oil processed in CD Unit, Tk, 248.00 per barrel
RCO processed in ABP unit, Tk, 182,00 per barrel RCO processed in SCP unit has been fixed under the
bi-annual agreement signed between ERL & BPC. During this year total tax expense of Tk. 14.26,14.827/- has
been accounted for which include current tax of Tk.14.81,64,263/- and deffered tax income of Tk, 55,49 436/-,
Besides processing income has been calculated by deducting Tk, 1.54,29,900/- as BPC’s service charge @ Tk,
0.01per Litre Crude oil treatment and the income against Product Improvement re-imbursment Tk,
16,49 98,176/~ has been caleulated @ 25%. The rate of other income which is receivable from BPC also
calculated as per earlier year's practice. A tri-partite meeting among by BPC, ERL & External Auditors was
held on 20 November 2024 to review and analyze the audited drafl final accounts for the year 2023-24, With
few observision the draft has been finalized with due consent of all the parties present in the meeting.

DIVIDEND

5% allocation for WPPF amounting taka 2,70,81.218/~ and income tax expenses Tk. 14,26,14,527/- has been
deducted from net income of current financial year Tk. 54.16,24,355/- and after adding previous vear retained
earings Tk. 76,80.82,673/- with the net profit after tax Tk, 37,19,28,310/- total distributable profit stands Tk.
114,00,10,983/- from which Tk, 4,95,00,000/- and Tk. 1.54.90,791/- transferred to last year's dividend and
capital reserve respectively and the rest amount of Tk. 107.50.20,192/- has been accounted lor as retained
earnings. TK. 5,77,50,000/- as 17.50% dividend on paid up capital of TK. 330,000,000/~ has been recommended
by the Board of Directors,

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND DURING LAST LAST S YEARS

Financial vear Dividend Paid (%) Total Paid Dividend (Tk. in Lac)
2022-23 15.00 4.95.00
2021-22 15.00 4,95.00
2020-21 13.00 4.29.00
2019-20 12.50 4.12.50
2018-19 12.50 4.12.50

@
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CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER

During the year the company paid an amount of Tk. 27,04.19 Lakh to the National Exchequer, which helps to
contribute substantially to national development process of the country, which is second highest deposition in
the history of the organization. The break-up of the total amount is Custom Duty Tk, 10,0396 Lakh,
Company’s Income Tax Tk, 11,61.71 Lakh, Dividend to BPC"s Tk. 4,95.00 Lakh, Land Development Tax Tk.
37.03 Lakh & Excise duty on Fixed Deposit Tk. 6.49 Lakh.

Payment to National Exchequer by ERL in the previous Five financial years.
35.00 S
30,77

30.00 504
5 30,83 :
] 15.58

15.00 1062 = ® Core Taka
10,00

j I m _.—

0,040 : - b . |

2019.20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS & IMPLEMENTATION

Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) has undertaken the "Installation of ERL Unit-2" project to meet the
growing demand for refined petroleum products in Bangladesh, to reduce the dependency on refined petroleum
product import, to further strengthen energy security, and to produce crude oil at a relatively affordable price by
processing crude oil in the country. The implementation of the project will increase the annual production
capacity of ERL from 1.5 million metric tons to 4.5 million metric tons.

Project Objectives and Goals:

Establishment of a new unit of ERL (ERL Unit-2) by BPC with an annual processing capacity of 3.0 million

metric tons of erude oil. This will ensure the following benefits;

= Strengthen the energy security of the country.

= Reduce import dependency on refined petroleum products.

*  Meet the present and future demand for petroleum products of the country by internal resource {Eastern
Refinery Limited).

*  Production of high value & environment-friendly petroleum products by refiming crude oil in an
economical way,

Financial involvement in the project:
*  The project will be implemented through BPC and GoB financing in a 70:30 ratio,
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Project Functions:

The following activities will be completed under the project:

A) Site preparation

B) Detail engineering

) Procurement

[ Construction (Civil and Mechanical)

E) Establishment of 39 number of units including 21 processing units and 18 utility and offsite units.

The current progress of the project is as follows:

A committee was formed by BPC on 10/11/2024 to expedite the implementation of the project titled
*Installation of ERL Unit-2". The first meeting of this committee was held on 13/11/2024.

The DPP has been recast in accordance with the instructions outlined in the EMRD letter dated September
22,2024,

On 02/12/2023, EIL prepared a draft EPC bid document and sent it to ERL, After review, ERL sent it back
to EIL to prepare the final bid document, Subsequently, EIL prepared draft bid documents for
administrative, residential, and other non-plant buildings of Unit-2 on 09/02/2024 and 12/02/2024 and sent
them to BPC/ERL.

To sign a supplementary agreement with the project consultant, Engineers India Limited (EIL), a draft
agreement was prepared and currently is in the process of finalization.

For the Phase-2 updated price offer, communication was made with the project's five process licensors.
Three licensors (Axens, Poerner, and T. EN Netherlands) have already submitted their updated price

offers. The other two licensors (UOP and Shell) have informed us that they will submit their updated price
offers soon.

Total 65.127 acre land [45 acre from General Electric Manufacturing (GEM) Co. Ltd. 11.627 acre land
from Padma Oil Company Ltd. (POCL)} and 7.5 acre Government Land] has been taken through lease.

The Project will be implemented on overall 123,127 acré land including acquisition land of 64,127 acre
and 59 acre land at ERL vard.

Supporting Projects for “Installation of ERL Unit-2":
A. Front End Engineering Design (FEED) Services for the Installation of ERL Unit-2:

1.
2.
3.

Technip. France was appointed as the contractor of the project on 18/01/2017.
The FEED works of the project has been completed.
This project served as the design phase for the Installation of ERL Unit-2 project. With the activities

concluded, the project was completed in June 2024, and the Project Completion Report (PCR) has been
submitted.

B. Project Management Consultancy (PMC) Services for the Installation of ERL Unit-2:

1.

I

Engineers India Limited (EIL), India has been appointed as the Project Management Consultant for the
project on 19/04/2018. The agreement was subsequently renewed on 10/08/2020.

The RTAPP of the PMC project was approved by the Ministry on 19/05/2020. The duration of the project
has been approved from April 2018 to June 2024,

The DPP of the “Installation of ERL Unit-27 project has been prepared based on EIL's cost estimate,

This project was scheduled to be completed after the issuance of the Final Acceptance Certificate (FAC)
for the “Installation of ERL Unit-2" project. In the 11th PSC meeting held on 03/04/2024, it was decided
to declare the project complete by June 2024, Accordingly, the project was completed in June 2024, and
the Project Completion Report (PCR) was submitted.

®
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“Installation of Single Point Mooring (SPM) with Double Pipe Line™ project

In order to meet country’s increasing demand of petroleum products by ensuring the unloading operation of
imported Crude Oil and Diesel(HSD) in a safe, fast and cost-effective manner project titled "Installation of
Single Point Mooring (SPM) with Double Pipe Line" has been taken by the Government. The project 1s being
implemented on G-to-G basis between Bangladesh and China government. Upon implementation of the project
there will be huge savings of foreign currency in each vear.

The state of the art SPM Buoy has already been installed in the Bay of Bengal at South-West side of
Moheshkhali, Coxsbazar. The SPM Buoy has been connected with the storage tanks constructed at
Moheshkhali through two separate ©@36" pipelines. From Oil tanker via SPM, Crude oil and Diesel will be
pumped directly to storage tanks at Moheshkahli through two separate @36" pipelines. From storage tanks
Crude oil and Diesel will be pumped to ERL through two separate G 18" pipelines.

Purpose of the Project:
% To ensure unloading of imported Crude oil and Diesel/ Finished product easily.

** To reduce the unloading time for Crude oil and Diesel/ Finished product; The time required for 120,000
DWT CO tanker 4% hours and 70,000 DWT Diesel tanker 28 hours,

To reduce the costs involved in lightering,

To increase the processing capacity of Crude oil in order to meet country’s demand of petroleum products;
It will facilitate to increase ERL Crude oil processing capacity from 1.5 MMT to 4.5 MMT per vear.

%* To increase storage capacity of fuel of the country through installation of storage tanks at Moheskhali. To
install 3 nos. Crude oil storage tank ofnet capacity 50,000 M* each and 3 nos. Diesel storage tanks of net
capacity 30,000 M® each.

PMC of the Project: ILF Consulting Engineers, Germany.
EPC Contractor of the Project:China Petroleum Pipeline Engineering Co. Ltd.
Foreign financer of the Project:China Exim Bank.

Features of SPM:
%* Unloading Capacity; 9 MTPA
<* Unloading time: 120,000 DWT tanks within 48 hours,

Estimated Cost of the Project (As per Special Revised DPP)

GoB = 59.608.21 Lakh Taka

BPC = 2,64,502.18Lakh Taka
Project Aid = 5,16,887.56 Lakh Taka
Total; = 8,40,997.95 Lakh Taka
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Main features of the Project:

1)
2)
3)
4)

5)
6)

Installation of SPM and PLEM,

Total Offshore and Onshore Pipelines 220 km.

Horizontal Directional Drilling (HDD) Crossings.

Pumping Station and Tank Farm: 03 nos, Crude il Storage Tanks (each of net capacity 50,000 m?), 03
nos. Diesel/HSD Storage Tanks (each of net capacity 30,000 m?), Main Pumps, Booster Pump, Generators,
SCADA, Custody Metering Station, Pigging Station, Security System, Fire Fighting system etc.

03 nos. Block valve stations and 01 no. Microwave Relay Station.

Pipeline Terminal Facilities at ERL.

LUpdated Status of the Project:

o

Installation of Total Pipelines have been completed: Offshore 146 km which consists of 135 Km Offshore
and 11 km Offshore part of HDD and Onshore74 km,

SPM Buoy and Pipe Line End Manifold (PLEM) has been installed in the Bay of Bengal using specialized
barge "EKA NUSANTARA 30007,

Using Deep Post Trenching method 4 nos. Pipelines have been installed at specified depth in Kutubdia
Channel and Matarbari approach channel.

Construction of all infrastructures including 6 nos. oil storage tank have been completed at Pumping
Station and Tank Farm (PSTF) at Moheshkhali,

Three Block Valve Stations: one in Moheskhali. Coxsbazar, one in Gohira andone in Dangarchar,
Chattogram and one Microwave Relay Station in Bashkhali at Chattogram have been constructed.

As a part of Testing and Commissioning of the project First Filling of Crude Oil and Diesel/HSD have
been completed. Using SPM buoy facilities Crude Oil and Diesel/HSD have been unloaded successfully
and stored in the storage tanks at Moheshkhali. Later on, Commissioning has successfully been completed
by pumping Crude Oil and Diesel/HSD from the storage tanksto ERL.

Taking Over Certificate has been issued by the Owner of the Project BPC in favor of the EPC Contractor
CPPEC.

The physical progress of the project is 99.50% (approx.)

Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Custody Transfer Flow Meter with
Supervisory control at ERL Tank Farm.

A) Project objectives:

1)  Measurement of petroleum product to and from ERL with highest level of accuracy.

2} Improvement of Tank Farm operation and safety as well as reduction of system loss using modern
technology.

3) To Save operational time,

4) To reduce operating cost and to ensure socio-economic development.

B) Financial involment:

Approved project cost : Tk. 8,452.45 lac

Foreign currency : Tk. 7,181.30 lac

Local Currency 1 Tk. 1,271.15 lac

Financed by : Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation.
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') Main activities of the project:

1) Land development, construction of pipeline supervisory control center.

2} Installation of Flow meter with Skid, Meter prover, Automatic valve, Emergency shutdown system and
PLC panel.

3y Installation of Oil sector fiber optical network.

D. Implantation period:

% March 2020 - December 2024

) Physical project progress:

All Civil work including construction of control center completed.
Fabrication, Installation and testing of all metering Skid completed.
Installation of all automatic valves completed.

Installation of all metering panel, server room completed.

Installation of Oil sector fiber optical network completed.
Testing and commissioning of the project completed.

Y Y Y Y YY

OTHERS PROJECTS :

As a part of modernization and development activitiesof Eastern Refinery Limited initiative has been
taken to implement various important projects. Among them there are Laboratory Building Expansion.
replacement of process boiler, fire and gas detection system, Installation of API separator (ETP), and
automatic loading arm for bulk bitumen loading unit. Besides, process for procurement of 2MW
diesel engine generator, Foam tender fire fighting vehicle, Installation of custody transfer flow meter
for LPG distribution and automatic gauging system of 37 tanks is going on. Remarkably, better work
environment will be ensured through renovation of various storage tanks and addition of modern
digital technology. Implementation of these projects will make production process of ERL more safe,
workable and uninterrupted. At the same time quality of finished product will be improved side by
side environmental protection also will be ensured.

WELFARE ACTIVITIES

Like previous years, in this year also, annual inter-sports competition, annual picnic and various
religion and cultural occasions has been organized in view of increasing congenial relationship,
fraternalism and empathy between officers and workers of ERL. Alongside sports, for development of
cogitation of Officers and workers as well as pure cultural practice *Shikha'magazine 15 being
published regularly. National moumning day, International Mother Language day, Independence day,
Victory day, Bangali new year etc has been celebrated properly with solemnly, zeal and fevour.
Besides. various charitable social and Institutional responsibility has been performed under Existing
CSR policy of the company.

WORKERS-MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIP :

Traditionally in financial year 2023-24 a healthy industrial relation and amicable working
environment prevailed in the company Mutual relationship,sense of responsibility and working
environment was praiseworthy.

®
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RETIREMENT AND ELECTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

As per Articles 79 and 80 of the 1st Schedule of the Companies Act 1994 (Act No. 18 of 1994) and Article
83 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Ms, Khen Chan and Mrs. Dilwoara Alo will retire from
the Board of Directors as they have been holding the post of Director for the longest period of time. As per
Article 81 of Schedule 1 of the Companies Act 1994 (Act No. 18 of 1994) and Article 85 of the Articles of
Association of the Company, Ms, Khen Chan and Mrs. Dilwoara Alo are eligible to re-elect.

AUDITORS APPOINTMENT:

MABS & ] Partners; Chartered Accountants and Hussain Farhad & Co; Chartered accountants were
joint auditors of the company during the financial year. They will retire in this annual general meeting,
In accordance with Section 119 of the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 210 of the
Compaies Act, 1994, MABS & J Partners, Chartered Accountants and Hussain Farhad & Co,
Chartered Accountants has been nominated by Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) as joint
external auditors for the financial year 2024-25. Both the firms have agreed to carry out audit work
with a fee including vat & income Tax of Tk, 3,50,000.00 (Three Lac Fifty Thousand taka only)
annually which is equally divisible between the firm. As it is considered acceptable by the board, both
the firms may be appointed keeping the previous conditions unchanged.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND THANKS:

On the way of successive Tradition, Glory and Success Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL) has Set-up
glorious example even in financial year 2023-2024. Nearly 57 years old organization has refined
12.79 lac MT Crude oil against production Target of 12,70 Lac MT. of which is 100.71% of
production Target and 85.27% of Refining capacity 15 lac MT. through skill management and proper
maintenance. During this period ERL has earned 37.19 crore Taka as net profit after tax which is
second highest in the history of the organization. At the same time ERL has put Significant
contribution in the economic development of the country through deposition of 27.04 crore taka in the
govenment Exchequer which is second highest contribution in the history of the organization.

This success reflects skillness and unwavering leadership of ERL in fuel sector of the country. I
gxpress my gratitude to Allah Tawla the greatest due to his endless mercy the organization has been
able to maintain continuity of development, advancement and economic progress.

Sincerity, Skillness and untiring diligence of ERL officers and workers has played key role in the
Sucess of this financial vear, Moreover, all the activities of the company has been completed in very
much orderly manner, due to closed supervision and skill leadership of managing director. On behalf
of the Board of Directors, | would like to express my sincere congratulation and thanks to all the
officers and workers including Managing Director.

Finally, 1 would like to express my sincere gratitude to the members of the Board of Directors,
including the Ministry of Administration and other Ministries, Department of Energy and Mineral
Resources, Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation, Local administration,variousGovernmental, Semi-
Governmental and Non-Governmental organizations and esteemed shareholders.

The report for the financial year 2023-24 is presented by the Board of Directors for the kind
consideration and approval of the esteemed shareholders.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

AAhrwn

INASIMUL GHANI)
Chairman

54



RE



ANNUAL REPORT 2023-2024

-

- m ml m m m

"

5©)



024

ANNUAL REPORT 2623-2

EEAVY GASOLINE
REROSENE-|

vy
N KEROSENE-I

v
b, LIGHT GASOIL

L
by HEAVY GASOIL

IHEAT ATAA (FF] T




ANNUAL REPORT 2023-2024




ANNUAL REPORT 2623-2024 @




ANNUAL REPORT 2023-2024

Ak f‘:

-ﬂ'r 4 = *;?L
: S

wireta afva See fereme Turaas-g et coAE SayE e

o o




ANNUAL REPORT 2623-2024 ﬂ

mwmmﬁwmmmm@

@



ANNUAL REPORT 2023-2024

- P e

A Y B HTTRR T BT AT
it G TR I I gl e
R il! T :|!l Hid i .

B,

.

Sonada Isl'md} X

i

&
" — —

Kutubdia lsland

GHan SetEa 5 Al

@
Y4



ANNUAL REPORT 2623-2024 l

GRTHGT AT AT WA (ST Z00 & AT AT FEwT

®



ANNUAL REPORT 2023-2024

- e

Ly

BuraaE'a D Wit

! . - j 4

_-f{--_-_

ey gifere Feefe Serre arfibe




ANNUAL REPORT 2623-2024

s THEG= TEMG-2 APIET ATTH TEI+0 FALLT SPEFICHT &

&)



INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS



ANNUAL REPORT 2023-2024 E

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of (ERL) Eastern Refinery Limited ("the Company")
which comprise the staternent of financial position as at 30 June 2024, staternent of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policy information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, except for
the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the
accompanying financial staternents give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as
at 30 June 2024 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFR5s) and comply with the Companies Act, 1994 and
other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. In note #4 in the financial statements, the Company disclosed property, plant and equipment
amounting to Tk. 7,408,625,846 at cost as on 30 June 2024, We could not verify the physical
existence of the property plant and equipment of Tk. 7,408,625846 due to absence of
tag/identification number in the assets and incomplete fixed assets register.

2. An asset named Vacuum Distillation Column of the refining plant for a sum of Tk, 311,380,000,
financed by Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) was once recognized in the books and
record of the ERL. But due to having uncertainties regarding valid title/ownership of the assets,
subsequently during the financial year 2019-2020 that asset was derecognized from Property,
Plant and Equipment (PPE) of the Company though the asset is in use in the production of
petroleum product of the Company and the issue is yet to resolve between ERL and BPC.

3. In note #21 in the financial statements, the Company disclosed revenue amounting to Tk.
3,185,473,866 for which applicable VAT @15% was not charged and deposited to the Govt.
exchequer and the same was not disclosed in the VAT returns (i.e. Mushak 9.1).

Emphasis of Matters
Without modifying our opinion, we are drawing attention to the following matters:

1. In note #4 in the financial statements, the Company disclosed property, plant and equipment
amounting to Tk. 1,047,714,453.The Company engaged an enlisted Chartered Accountants Firm
as Valuer, to revalue its assets which is yet to be finalized.

2. In note #9.06 in the financial statements, the Company disclosed advance payment of income tax
as on 30 June 2024 amounting to BDT 316,574,800 which included advance income tax not
adjusted since financial year 1971-72. Besides, in note #20.01 in the financial statements, the
Company disclosed break up for provision for taxation as on 30 June 2024 amounting to Tk.
469,120,310 which included provision for tax not adjusted since financial year 1971-72.

3. In note #19.02 in the financial statements, the Company disclosed earnest & security money
amounting to Tk. 12,839,408 which inter-alia included security money Tk. 3,109,634 was
collected from year 1985 to 2021 and earnest money Tk, 2,73,303 was collected from year 2014
to 2020 which was carried forward without any adjustment/movement.

@
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4. In note #20 in the financial statements, the Company made adjustment regarding income tax
during the year ended 30 June 2024 amounting to Tk. 116,170,964 against the provision made
for income tax for the year ended 30 June 2023 amounting to Tk. 141,986,734 due to submission
of income tax return for the year ended 30 June 2023 by charging tax rate @22.5% instead of
applicable tax rate @27.5%.

Reporting on other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon. The draft annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's
report but before finalization of the annual report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report before finalization, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we will communicate the matter to those charged with governance of the Company so that the
matter is duly addressed in the annual report.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements of the
Company in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act,
1994 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of the financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 15As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

i}

iii)

except for the matters as referred to in the qualified opinion paragraph of our report, we have
obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

in our opinion, except for the matters as referred to in the qualified opinion paragraph of our
report, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books; and

except for the matters as referred to in the qualified opinion paragraph of our report, the
statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

Firm Mame ¢ Hussain Farhad & Co. MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountonts Chartered Accountants
Registration Ma. + A4f452/ICAR-BA CAF-001-023
. = vt K ."' ] fr = -
Signature of the auditor 3 1?%&%}_!’,\ ff%ﬂ, ‘J'Zz‘?/j"
Mame of the auditor + Sarwar Uddin FCA, Partner Md. Sultan Mahmeood, ACA, Partner
ICAB Enrollment No :0779 ICAB Enroliment Mo :2024
FRC Enroliment No: CA-001-136 FRC Enrollment Mo: CA-D01-303
DAC No. 1 24120007 T9ASA082 84 2412002024A5479704
Place : Chattogram Chattogram
Date + 09 December 2024 09 December 2024
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As at June 30,2024

Note (s)
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Praperty, Plant and Equipment 4.00
Total Non-Current Assets
Current Assets
Inventories 5.00
Short Term Investment in Fixed Deposit 6.00
Accounts and Other Receivable 7.00
Current Accounts with BPC 2.00
Loans & Advances 9.00
Deposits & Pre-Paymants 10.00
Cash & Cash Equivalents 11.00
Total Current Assets
Total Assets
Equity And Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 12.00
Capital Reserve 13.00
Revenue Reserve 14.00
Retained Earnings
Total Equity
MNon Current Liabilities
Long Term Loan 15.00
Retirement Benefits to Employees’ (Gratuity) 16.00
Deferred Tax Liability 17.00
Total Non Current Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Current Accounts with BPC 18.00
Accounts Payable 19.00
Provision for Taxation 20.00

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liahilities
Total Equity And Liabilities

The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Sy

(Md. Sharil Hasnat)
Managing [irector

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-2024

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

1,047,714,453

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Taka Taka

964,472,590

1,047,714,453

1,176,343,576

964,472,590

1,121,823,058

719,398,828 432,515,894
153,323,975 113,838,836
1,175,052,035 1,314,815,982
576,357,554 594,687,567
49,708,878 8,305,605
124,682,671 2,383,757,606
2,974,867,517 5,969,744,548
5,022,581,970 6,934,217,138
330,000,000 330,000,000
575,063,225 559,572,434
1,284,892,293 1,284,892,293
1,075,020,192 768,082,673
3,264,975,710 2,942,547,400
: 63,558,350

291,583,475

475,345,989

120,022,711 125,572,146
411,606,186 664,476,485
346,535,829 246,743,350
530,343,935 2,643,322,892
469,120,310 437,127,011
1,346,000,074 3,327,193,253
1,757,606,260 3,991,669,738
5,022,581,970 6,934,217,138

{Md. Abdul Matin)

Signed in terms of our annexed report of same date

Wy

Md. Sultan Mahmood, ACA
Enrolment Mo, 2024

Sarwar Uddin, FCA
Enralment No. 0779

Partner of

Hussain Farhad & CO.
Chartered Accountants

OV Mo 241200907 79A5498284
Place : Chattogram

Dated ; 09 December 2024

Partner of

MABS & ] Partners
Chartered Accountants

DVE No: 2412092024454 79754
Place : Chattogram

Dated ; 09 December 2024
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended June 30,2024

01 July 2023 to 01 July 2022 to
Note(s) 30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Taka Taka

Revenue 21.00 3,185,473,867 2,856,894,844
Processing Expenses 22.00 {2.236,660,744) (1,923,672,221)
Gross Profit 948,813,123 933,222,623
Administrative Expenses 23.00 {597,065,345) {555,343,396)
Financial Expenses 24.00 {2,844,087) (3,235,947)
Operating Profit/(Loss) 348,903,691 374,643,280
Other Income 25,00 192,720,664 139,763,686
Met Profit/(Loss) before Taxation and W.P.P. Fund 541,624,355 514,406,966
Less: Contribution to W.P.P. Fund 26.00 (27,081,218) (25,720,348)
Net Profit/|Loss) before Taxation 514,543,137 488,686,617
Provision for Income Tax

Current Tax Expense 20.00 {148,164, 263) (141,986,734)
Deferred Tax Income 17.00 5,549,436 6,668,070
Net Profit After Taxation 371,928,310 353,367,953
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 27.00 112.71 107.08

The annexed notes fram 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements,

s

(Md. Sharif Hasnat)
Managing Director

iMd. Abdul Matin)

Director

Signed in terms of our annexed report of same date

710: 7

Sarwar Uddin, FCA
Enrolment No. D773

Wty

Mid. Sultan Mahmood, ACA
Enrolment No. 2024

Partner of Partner of
Hussain Farhad & CO, MABS & ] Partners
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

DVE Mo 24120807 T0AS498284
Place ; Chattogram
Dated : 09 December 2024

DVE No: 2412092024A5479794

Place ; Chattogram

Dated : 09 December 2024
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended June 30,2024

Amount in Taka

Share Capital Revenue Retained Total

Capital Reserve Reserve Earnings Armount
Balance as at July 01, 2022 330,000,000 543 587,452 1,134,852,293 574,911,016 2,583,790,800
Net Profit for the Year - - - 353,367,953 353,367,953
Capital Reserve - 15,584,942 - {15,584,942)
Expenses, Dividend & Others 5,388,646 5,388,646
Revenue Reserve - - 150,000,000 (150,000,000}
Balance as at June 30, 2023 330,000,000 559,572,434 1,284,892,293 768,082,673 2,942,547 ,400
Balance as at July 01, 2023 330,000,000 559,572,434 1,284,892,293 768,082,673 2,942 547,400
MNet Profit for the Year - 371,928,310 371,928,310
Capital Reserve - 15,490,791 - {15,490,791)
Revenue Resarve - -
Dividend Paid - - - (49,500,000} {49,500,000)
Balance as at June 30, 2024 330,000,000 575,063,225 1,284,892,293 1,075,020,192 3,264,975,710

=

(Md. Ahdul Matin)

[Hirector

(Md. Sharit Hasnat)

Managing Director
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

A.

D.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended June 30,2024

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Receipts from customers and others

Paid to suppliers and others

Receipts against other income

Interest and bank charges paid

Imcome tax paid

Net cash (used from)/generated by Operating Activities

. Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Capital Expenditures

Prior year adjustment For Expenses & Others

Investment -FDRs

Interest recelved from FDR/SND

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and egquipment
Net cash (used from)/generated by Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Dividend paid
Long Term Loan
Met cash (used from)/generated by Financing Activities

Met Increase/|Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

. Opening cash and cash equivalents

Closing cash and cash equivalents

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share

o

(Md. Sharif Hasnat)

Munaging Director

01 July 2023 to 30 01 July 2022 to 30
June 2024 June 2023

Taka Taka
3,294,410,573 2,831,317,213
{5,047,015,928) (394,259,376)

65,740,816 81,074,033
(2,844,087) (3,235,947)
(116,170,964) {189,348,996)
(1,805,883,590) 2,325,546,927
(172,304,530) (66,606,726)
- 54,888 646
(286,882,934) 53,100,504
118,321,851 55,404,330
732,518 479,134
(340,132,995) 97,265,888
(49,500,000) (42,500,000)
{63,558,350) -
{113,058,350) (49,500,000)
(2,259,074,935) 2.373,312,815
2,383,757,608 10,444,791
124,682,671 2,383,757 ,606
(547.24) 704.71

(Md. Abdul Matin)
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

THE REPORTING ENTITY
Company's Profile

Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL), a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleumn Corporation (BPC) is & Public Limited Company
incorporated under Companies Act 1913 (Amended in 1994). The project was conceived and initiated in 1963 by a group
of the then Fakistani entreprensurs and after emergence of Bangladesh ERL's operation were over seen first by
Bangladesh Mineral Oil & Gas Corporation (BMOGC) & then by Petro Bangla. In order to run the oil sector (both refining &
marketing) efficiently & effectively, Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) was setup in 1st January 1977 and ERL was
placed under BPC. Since then ERL has become a subsidiany of BPC and BPC has been owned 100% share of ERL.

Company's Registered Office
The Registered office and plant Located at MNorth Patenga, Chattogram-4204, Bangladesh.

Mature of the Business

The principal activities of the Company throughout the year are refining and processing of crude oil,

Merger of Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABP)

A unit of Bangladesh Petreleum corporation (BPC) named Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABP) merged with Eastern Refinery Ltd
(ERL} with effect from 01.07.2002 on the basis of audited balance sheet of Asphaltic Bitumen Plant [(ABP) as on
30.06.2002 as per decision of BPC's board mesting Mo.617 dated 28.08.2002 no. 630 dated 18.02.2003 and ERL's board
meeting Mo.250 dated 10.04.2003 no.262 dated 11.03.2004 and no.263 dated 18.04.2004. A vendor's agreement has
been duly made between BPC and ERL signed by authorized person of respective part after approval and consent of
respective board meeting, official order, note, memo and letters. Accordingly, assets and liabilites of ABP as on
30.06.2002 (as per audited balance sheet) as per agreement merged with the assets and liabilites of ERL as on
30.06.2002.

BASIS OF PREFARATION, PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements hawve been prepared in accordance with the International Accounting Standards (1A5s),
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act 1994, and other applicable laws and regulations in
Bangladesh as per requirements under the Financial Reporting Act 2015,

Basis of Reporting

The financial statemeants are prepared and presented for external users by the company in accordance with identified
financial reporting framework. Presentation has been made in compliance with the requirements of 1A5 1 — "Presantation
of Financial 3tatements”. The financial statements comprise of;

a) Statement of financial position as at 30 June 2024,

b) Staternent of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2024,

c)  Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2024;

d] Statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2024;

€] MNotes, comprising @ summary of significant accounting policies and explanatory information.

@
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2.03 Other regulatory compliances

The company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulations along with the Companies Act
1994

a) The Income Tax Act, 2023 and Applicable Income Tax Rules

b) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012

¢) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rule, 2016

d) The Customs Act 1969 & 2023

e] The Labour Act 2006 (as amended in 2018)

2.04 Basis of Measurement

2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

2.09

The glements of Financial Statements have been measured on "Historical Cost " convention in a going concern concept
and on accrual basis.

Going Concern

The company has adequate rescurces and intention to continue its operation as geing concern for the foreseeable
future, For this reason the directors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the Financial Statements,

The current revenue generations and resources of the company provide sufficlent fund to meet the present reguirements
of its existing business and operation.

Comparative Information

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the preceding year in accordance with 145-1: Presentation of
Financial Statements, for all numeric information in the financial statements and also the narrative and scriptive
information where it is relevant for understanding of the current year's Financial 5tatements. Prior year's figures are
rearranged wherevar considered necessary to ensure comparability with the current year.,

Functional and presentational currency

The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (BDT,/Tk) which is the Company's functional currency, All
financial information presented in (BDT/Tk) has been rounded off to the nearest One taka.

Consistency

Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies and methods of computation used in preparation of the financial
statements as at and for the year ended 30 June 2024 are consistent with those policies and methods adopted in
preparing the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023,

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position based on current/non-current
classification.

An asset is current when it is:

a. Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle

b. Held primarily for the purpose of trading

€. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period and

d. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

The company classifies all other assets as non-current.

A liability is current when:

a. It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

b. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

c. Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period and

d. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve maonths after the reporting
period.

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current
assets and liabilities,

@
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Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with 1A% and IFRS requires management to make judgments,
astimates and assumptons that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongeoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

Judgements, Assumptions and estimation uncertainties
Infarmation about judgements made in applying accounting policies and assumptions and estimation uncertainties that
have the most significant effects on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

Mote 4: Property, plant and equipment
Mote 5: Inventorias

Note 7: Accounts receivable

Mote 19: Accounts Payable

Mote 21: Income tax payable

Mote 17: Deferred tax liabilitias

Mote 38; Contingent liabilities

Measurement of fair values

When measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the entity uses market observable data as far as possible. Fair
values are categorized into different levels in a fair value higrarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques
as follows.,

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than guoted prices included in Level 1 that are abservable for the asset or liability, either directly
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liahilities that are not based on observable market data.
If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability might be categorized in different levels of the fair value
hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

Reporting Period

The financial statements of the company covers one year fram 1 July to 30 June which is followed consistently,

Authorization for issue

These financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2024 have been authorized for issue by the Board of
Directors on 05 December 2024,

Applicable Accounting Standards

145 - 7 Statement of Cash Flows

IAS - & Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
145 - 10 Events after the reporting period

IAS - 12 Income Taxeas

IAS - 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

I1AS - 19 Employee Benefits

145 - 24 Related Party Disclosures

1A5 - 33 Earnings Per Share

1AS - 36 Impairment of Assets

145 - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
1AS - 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
IFRS -7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

IFRS = 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS - 13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRS - 15 Revenue from Contracts with customers

Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements of the Company
The Board of Directors of Eastern Refinery Limited is responsible for the preparation and presentation of financial

statements of the Company.
D,
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The specific accounting paolicies selected and applied by the company’s management for significant transactions and
events that have material effect within the framework of 1A5-1 “Presentation of Financlal Statements”, in preparation and
presentation of financial statements have heen consistently applied throughout the year and were also consistent with
those used in earlier years, except otherwise stated.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set out below in one place as
prescribed by the 1A5-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements”, The recommendations of 1A5-1 relating to the format of
financial statements were also taken into full consideration for fair presentation.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set out below in one place as
prescribed by the 1A5-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”, The recommendations of 1AS-1 relating to the format of
financial statements were also taken inte full consideration for fair presentation.

3.01 Property, Plant and Eguipment
3.02 Capital Work in Progress

3.03 Inventories

304 Financial Instruments

3.05 Impairment

306  Employee Benefits

3.07 Taxation

308 Provisions and Contingencies
3.09 Revenua Recognition

3.10 Earnings Per Share (EP5)

3.11 Changes in Accounting Policy
3.12  Events after the Reporting Period

3.01 Property, Plant and Equipment
i} Recognition and Measurement

Property, plant and equipment are accounted for according to 1AS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment” at historical cost
|ess accumulated depreciation.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of asset. The cost of self constructed asset
includes the cost of material and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working
condition for their intended use and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they
are located.

ii) Borrowing Costs

Interest and other incurred by the company in respect of borrowing of fund are recognized as expenses in the year in
which they Incurred unless the activities that are necessary 1o prepare the gualifying assets for its intended use are in
progress. Expenses capitalized also include applicable borrowing cost considering the reguirement of 145-23 “Borrowing
Costs”,

iil) Subsequent Costs and Maintenance Activities

The company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and eguipment the cost of replacing part of
such an item when the cast is incurred, it Is probable that the future economlic benefits embodied with the item will flow
to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put
into operation, such as repair and maintenance is normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the year in which it is
incurred. In situation where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefit expected to be obtained from the use of non current assets, the expenditure is capitalized as an
additional cost of the assets. All other costs are recognized to the profit or loss account as expenses if incurred. All up-
gradation/enhancement are generally charged off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar significant additional
henafits,

@



3.02

3.03

3.04
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iv] Depreciation

Land is held on a freehold basis and is not depreciated considering the unlimited life. In respect of all other property,
plant and equipment, depreciation is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other compreheansive income an
straight line method over the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation of an asset begins when [t is available for use, i.e. whan it is in the location and condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Depreciation of an asset ceases at sarlier of the date
that the asset is classified as held for sale in accordance with [FRS 5 and the date that the asset is derecognized.

The depreciation method used reflects the pattern in which the asset's economic benefits are consumed by the enfity.
After considering the useful life of assets as per |AS-16 "Property, plant and equipment”, the annual depreciation have
been applied equal allocation of total cost over useful life of assets which is considered reasonable by the management.

Depreciation methods and wseful lives are reassessed at the reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.

Rates of depreciation on various categories of fixed assets are as follows:

Category of Assets Rate of De iation
Building {General & Factory) 2.50%
Refining Plant and Service Plant 5.00%
Vehicles 20.00%
Furniture & Equipment 10.00%

Depreciation on additions made during the first half and the second half of the year is calculated at 100% and 50%
respectively of the annual applicable rates.

) Impairment of Assets

The company reviews the recoverable amount of its assets at each reporting date. If there exists any indication that the
carrying amount of assets exceeds the recoverable amount, the company recognizes such impairment loss in accordance
with 1AS-36 "Impairment of Assets”.

v] Retirement and Disposals

An asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use and subsequent
dizposal. On disposal of property, plant and equipment, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated. Gain or
loss artsing from the retirement or disposal of an asset is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognized as gain or loss from disposal of asset under non operating income
in the statemnent of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,

Capital Work in Progress
Property, Plant and Equipment under construction/acquisition is accounted for as capital work-in-progress until
construction/acquisition is completed and measured at cost,

Inventories

Nature of Inventories

Inventories comprise of raw material & stores sparas,
Valuation of the Inventories

Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventories is calculated at cost which
includes expenditure incurred in acquiring these inventories and other costs incurred in bringing them to their existing
lecation and condition in accordance with 1A% 2 “Inventories”,

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity,
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3.04.01

3.04.02

Financial Assets

The Company initially recognizes loans, receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All other financial
assets are recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires, or it
transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are transferred.

Financial assets include Trade Receivables, Others Receivables, Advances, Deposits and Prepayments, and Cash and cash
equivalents.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not guoted in an active market.
Such assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subseguent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost.

Loans and receivables comprise cash and cash eguivalents, account receivables, other receivables and deposits.

a) Account Receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognired at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given in return. After
initial recognition these are carried at cost less impairment losses due to un-collectability of any amount so
recognized.

There is no fixed company policy regarding provision for impairment loss on receivables, if any receivables are not
realized within the credit period. It has been dealt with on case to case basis.

Other receivables is initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given in return. After
initial recognition, these are carried at cost less impairment losses, if any, due to un-collectability of any amaunt
50 recognized.

k) Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less deductions,
adjustments or charges to other account heads such as Property, Plant and Equipment, Inventory or Expenses.

Deposits are measured at payment value.
Prepayments are initially measured at cost, After initial recognition, prepayments are carried at cost |ess charges
to profit or loss.

c) Cash and Cash Equivalents

According to 1AS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows " cash comprises cash in hand and bank deposit and cash equivalents
are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 1A5-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements” provides that
cash and cash equivalent are not restricted in use. Considering the provision of 1AS 7 and 1AS 1, cash in hand and
bank balances have been considered as cash and cash equivalents.

Financial Liabilities

The campany initially recognizes all financial liabilities on the trade date which is the date the company becomes a party
ta the contractual provisions of the instrument. The company derecognizes a financial liability when itz contractual
obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired.

The company classifies non-derivative financial liabilities into the other financial liabilites category. Such financial
liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less directly attributable transaction cost, Subseguent to initial recognition,
these financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost.

Financial liability comprises creditors and accruals.
a) Creditors and Accruals

The company recognizes a financial Hability when its contractual obligations arising from past events are certain and the
settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the company of resources embodying economic benefits.
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Impairment

i} Financial Assets

Financial assets are not carried at fair value through profit or loss are assessed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is objective evidence that it is impalred. A financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a
loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that the loss event had a negative effect on the
estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

i) Non-financial Assets

The carrying amounts of the company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets are reviewed
at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists then the
recoverable amount of the asget is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its
related cash-generating unit {CGU) exceeds its estimated recoverable amount,

Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related services
is provided. Salaries, bonuses and allowances are accrued in the financial year in which the associated services are
rendered by the employees of the Company.

Post employment benefits
Post employment benefits are employee benefits which are payable after the completion of employment.
i) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company has established a recognized contributory provident fund scheme, The fund is wholly administered by a
Board of trustees.

ii} Defined Benefit Plan
a) Pension and Gratuity

The Company has a funded gratulty scheme under the order of National Board of Revenue (NBR) by letter no:
08.01.0000.035.02.004.2014/202 dated: 24/06/2014 which an employee is entitled to the benefits depending on the
length of service. Liahility for employee gratuity payable represents provision for gratuity for permanent employees up to
30 June 2024,

b) Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund

Provision for workers' profit participation and welfare fund has been made in thie financial statements @ 5% on profit
before tax in accordance with the provision of Section 234 (Kha), Chapter 15 of Bangladesh Labour Law 2006 (As
amended in 2013).

Taxation
i) Current Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable or recgivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using rates enacted or
substantially enacted at the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

i} Deferred Tax

Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in the future periods in respect of taxable temporary
differences, Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in respect of deductible
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax conseguences of timing
differences arising between the carrying values of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure and their respective tax
bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted at the Statement of Financial Position date. The impact of changes on the account in the deferred
tan assets and liabilities has also been recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as
per |A5-12 "Income Taxes",

The deferred tax asset/income or liability/expenses does not create a legal liability/recoverability to and from the income

tax authority,
®
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3.08

3.09

31.10

3.10.01

3.10.02

311

312

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized in the Statement of Financial Position when the company has a legal or contractual obligation as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the ebligation, Contingencies arising from claims, litgations, assessments,
fine, penalties etc. are recorded when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can be reasonably
estimated. Contingent assets are not recognized.

Revenue Recognition

The company applied International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)-15; “Revenue from Contract with Customer”,

The core principle of IFRS-15 is that an enftity will recognize revenue to depict the render of promised services to its
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expect to be entitled in exchange for those
sarvices, This core principal is delivered in a five staps model framewaork:

1. Identify the Cantract with customer

2. ldentify the performance obligation in the contract

3. Determine the transaction Price

4. Allocate the transaction price to performance obligation in the contract

5. Recognize the Revenue when {or as) the entity satisfies a performance obfigation

Revenue from processing charges on refining crude oil is recognized when the entity satisfy a performance obligation by
processing the finished oil to its principal at an agreed transaction price.

Earnings Per Share [EPS)

The company calculates its earnings per share in accordance with International Accounting Standard 145-33 "Earnings Per
Share" which has been shown on the face of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income of EPS is
stated note 27 of the financial statements.

Basis of Earnings

This represents profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there are no preference shares reguiring
returns or dividends, the net profit after tax for the year has been considered as fully attributable to the ordinary
shareholders.

Basic Earnings Per Share

Basic Earmings per Share is calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the total number of ordinary shares outstanding at
the end of the year.

Changes in Accounting Policy

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied consistently with those in the previous
YEars.

Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company's position at the date of
Statement of Financial Position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the
Financial Statements. Events after the reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when
material.
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5.00 INVENTORIES
Spares and Other Consumahbles
Other Chemicals
Fuels for ERL Transport
Stores-in-Transit

Stores-in-Transit for regeneration catalysts

5.01 Spares and Other Consumables
Opening Balance
Add; Purchased during the year

Less: Consumption during the year
Closing Balance
5.02 Other Chemicals
Opening Balance
Add: Purchased during the yvear

Less: Consumption during the year
Clozing Balance

5.03 Fuels for ERL Transport
Opening Balance
Add: Purchased during the year

Less: Consumption during the year
Closing Balance

5.04 Stores-in-Transit
Opening Balance
Add: Purchased during the year

Less: Transferred during the year
Closing Balance

5.05 Stores-in-Transit for regeneration catalysts

Opening Balance
Add: Purchased during the year

Less; Consumption during the year
Closing Balance

6.00 SHORT TERM INVESTMENT IN FIXED DEPOSIT

MNate(s)

5.01
5.02
5.03
5.04
5.05

| 30 June 2024 | | 30 June 2023 |

Bank Name

Branch Name

Rate of Interest

AB Bank PLC.

Basic Bank PLC.
Eastern Bank PLC,
Eastern Bank PLC.

Exim Bank PLC.

lanata Bank PLC.
fMutual Trust Bank PLC.
Pubali Bank PLC.

Trust Bank PLC.

United Commercial Bank PLC.
Union Bank PLC.

EPZ
Khatungonj

O.R. Nizam Road

Santinagar
CDA Avenue
Patenga
KEPZ
Hadipara
lubilee Road
Jubilee road
Dewan Bazar

8.00%
7.75%
10.00%
B.50%
5.00%
7.75%
10004
L75%
9.00%
10,008
8.50%

1,079,259,421 998 038,093
23,466,978 20,120,548
1,432,255 1,161,638
72,184,922 85,095,440
L 6,403,239
1,176,343,576 1,121,823,058
998,038,093 880,288,654
307,761,038 236,812,978
1,305,799,131 1,117,101,633
(226,539,710} {119,063,540)
1,079,259,421 998,038,093
20,120,648 14,958,650
46,208,724 50,628,691
66,329,372 74,587,341
{42,862,394) (54,466,693
23,466,978 20,120,648
1,161,638 448,324
4,189,650 5,035,140
5,351,288 5,483,364
(3,919,033) (4,321,726)
1,432,255 1,161,638
06,009,440 45,638,083
273,711,383 314,142,830
369,810,823 359,780,973
(297,625,901} (263,681,533)
72,184,922 95,099,440
5,403,239 2,460,643
- 3,942,596
6,403,239 6,403,239
(6,403,239) <
. 6,403,239
12,027,942 11,361,266
44,310,032 116,397,854
40,720,767 =
E 30,000,000
5,440,474 5,116,047
262,564,117 124,857,742
20,315,000 -
211,204,003 131,023,366
92,726,404 13,759,618
20,000,000 :
10,000,000 :
719,398,828 432,515,894




7.00 ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLE
Interest Receivable on FOR
Berth Hire Income - Chattogram Port Authority
Laboratory Testing Fees
Other Receivables

7.01 Interest Receivable on FDR
Opening Balance
Add: Interest accrued during the year

Less: Interest received during the year
Closing Balance
7.02 Berth Hire Income - Chattogram Port Authority (CPA)
Opening Balance
Add; Recaivable form CPA during the year

Less: Realize during the year
Closing Balance

7.03 Laboratory Testing Foes
Padma Oil Campany Limitad
Jamuna 0il Company Limited
Meghna Petroleum Limited
Others

7.03.01 Padma Qil Company Limited

Opening Balance
Add: Billed During the year

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balance

7.03.02 Jamuna Oil Company Limited

Opening Balance
Add: Billed During the year

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balance

7.03.03 Meghna Petroleum Limited

Opening Balahce
Add: Billed During the year

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balance

7.03.04 Others

Opening Balance
Add: Billed During the year

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balance
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Mote(s)

701
7.0z
703
.04

030
7.03.02
7.03.03
7.03.04

| 30 June 2024 | 30 June 2023 |

28,972,356 20,314,459
29,336,570 20,502,342
16,467,796 13,276,096
78,547,254 50,745,940
153,323,975 113,838 836
20,314,459 17,029,136
29,105,208 20,315,459
49,419,667 37,344,594
(20,447,311) (17,030,136)
28,972,356 20,314,459
29,502 342 27,318,589
6,197,753 11,139,334
35,700,095 38,457,923
(6,363,525) (B,955,581)
29,336,570 29,502,242
4,318,900 3,454,700
£10,300 810,300
2,772,100 2,769,200
8,566,496 6,241,856
16,467,796 13,276,096
3,454,700 2,301,800
3,134,100 1,914,300
6,588,800 4,216,100
(2,269,900) (761,400)
4,318,900 3,454,700
£10,300 879,500
810,300 879,500
. (70,200)
810,300 810,300
2,769,200 1,979,400
1,880,800 2,051,500
4,650,000 4,030,900
(1,877,900) {1,261,700)
2,772,100 2,769,200
6,241,896 5,900,100
4,123,600 2,454,396
10,365,496 8,354,496
(1,799,000 (2,112,600)
8,566,496 6,241,896
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Note(s)

7.04 Other Receivables
Fuel Consumption under Car Scheme
ERL Model High 5chool
DO Rental Receivable from MIL
letty Throughput Charge Receivable

LP Gas against House Rent, Dhaka Liaison Office

Receivable from PTC PLC. Against V' Recruitment & Employee Benefits

for SPM project”

HSD (imported through SFM) pipelines from ERL to POCLJOCL MPL

Including MOV, & ATG system

Receivable fram PTC PLC. against Management & Operations of 5PM

Project

8.00 CURRENT ACCOUNTS WITH BPC
BPC Current Accounts 8.01
Current Accounts With BPC

’ , 8.02
(Various Project, Assets & Other)

8.01 BPC Current Accounts

Opening Balance

Add: Processing Fees Receivables
Product Improvement Re-imbursemeant
Processing Fee on RCO
Crude Qil Handling Commission
Export Handling Commission
Re-Imbursement of Utilities Cost
Processing Fee on SCP
Import Handling Commission

Expenses incurred on behalf of BPC regarding Insurance

Premium, Transport, Rebate, Blue Dye & Spare Parts.

Sub-Total

Less: Processing Fee Received on Adhoc Basis
BPC's Management Fea
Used BPC's Fuel (FO)
Sales of Sludge
Settle the debit-credit a/c upto 30.06.2022
Sub-Total
Closing Balance

8.02 Current Accounts With BPC (Various Praject, Assets & Other)
SPM with Double Fipe Line
Pro-Boiler
Hot Rolled Steel Sheet
Motor Control Panel ABP
Motor Control Panel Tank Farm
Rep. of generation Bus
Modernization & Expansion of AP

[Details are in annexure-A)

30 June 2024 | | 30 June 2023

94,523 60,568
1,701,365 870,002
a 360,000
38,560,409 3B,867,936
570,000 570,000
34,845,756 10,017,435
2,558,517
216,684
78,547,254 50,745,940
1,166,977,303 1,306,190,853
8,074,732 8,625,130
1,175,052,035 1,314,815,982
1,306,190,853 1,287,737,076
2,444,986,519 2,050,417,994
164,998,176 46,831,683
182,520,560 175,589,360
8,385,100 9,541,725
10,198,453 8,707,158
2 266,305,158
385,022,820 317,282,400
4,695,778 -
127,033,293 81,553,094
3,3127,840,698 2,956,228,572
4,634,031,551 4,243,965,648
2,400,000,000 2,806,948,028
700,000 700,000
162,468,285 122,050,158
27,159,988 8,076,609
876,725,975 =
(3,467,054,248) (2,937,774,795)
1,166,377,303 1,306,190,853
2,027,541 2,230,606
5,996,191 5,996,191
S 96,723
S 99,478
> 115,132
= 36,000
51,000 51,000
8,074,732 8,625,130




9.00 LOANS & ADVANCES
House Building Loan to Employess
Vehicles Loan to Employees
Advance for Purchases
Advance to Employees
Advance to Others
Advance Payment of Income Tax
Advance Payment of Employeas Tax
Advance against Tax deduction from suppliers

9.01 House Building Loan to Employees
Opeaning Balance
Add: Loan paid during the year
Add: Interest accrued during the year

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balance

9.02 Vehicles Loan to Employees
Opening Balance
Add: Disbursed during the year
Add: Interest accrued during the year

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balance

9,03 Advance for Purchases
Opening Balance
Add: Advance during the year

Less: Adjusted during the year
Closing Balance

9.04 Advance to Employees
Opening Balance
Add: Disbursed during the year

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balance
9.05 Advance to Others

Opening Balance
Add: Disbursed during the year

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balance

9.06 Advance Payment of Income Tax
Opening Balance
Add; Paid during the year

Less: Adjustment made during the year
Closing Balance
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Mote(s)

9.01
9.02
9.03
5.04
5.05
9.06

oo (]

72,035,427 55,820,321
10,300,176 9,001,467
54,750,799 28,471,742

103,846,011 148,385,634
16,318,464 22,551,582

316,574,800 327,714,594

2,531,877 2,736,511
= 5,716

576,357,554 594,687,567
55,820,371 39,323,144
25,308,618 24,218 487

1,450,072 1,532,531
82,579,011 65,074,162
(10,543,584) {9,253,842)
72,035,427 55,820,321

0,001,467 6,795,828

4,100,000 4,550,000

431,749 371,365
13,533,216 11,717,193
{3,233,040) {2,715,726)
10,300,176 9,001,467
28,471,742 29,503,013
76,134,265 51,548,393
104,606,007 81,051,406
(49,855,208} (52,579 ,664)
54,750,799 28,471,742
148,385,634 145,084,731
140,869,211 122,490,755
289,254,245 267,575,486
{185,408,834) {119,189,852)
103,846,011 148,385,634
22,551,582 17,302,409
30,813,945 6,951,060
53,365,527 24,253,470
(37,047, 063) [1,701,888)
16,318,464 22,551,582
327,714,594 371,486,289
105,031,170 95,324,311
432,745,764 466,814,700
(116,170,964} (139,100,106)
316,574,800 327,714,594




Notel(s) 30 June 2024 | | 30 June 2023 |
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Break up of advance payment of income tax

lltnmme Vear | Astesment | ::“:lﬁ: Adjustment Amount in (Tk.} l Cumulative Balance
1971-72 1972-73
to to 76,712,000 76,712,000 76,712,000
1988-89 1989-90
1992-93 1993-94 5,600,000 - 5,600,000 82,312,000
1993-94 1994-95 5,805,000 5,805,000 88,117,000
15994-95 1995-95 6,132,000 6,132,000 94,249,000
1995-96 1996-97 3,926,000 3,226,000 98,175,000
1996-97 1997-98 4,450,000 = 4,450,000 102,625,000
1997-98 1998-99 5,085,000 = 5,085,000 107,710,000
1998-99 1999-00 5,880,000 - 5,880,000 113,550,000
1993-00 2000-01 3,167,000 - 3,167,000 116,757,000
2000-01 2001-02 3,740,000 - 3,740,000 120,497,000
2001-02 2002-03 14,000 - 14,000 120,511,000
2002-03 2003-04 301,000 301,000 120,812,000
2003-04 2004-05 3,110,000 3,110,000 123,922,000
2006-07 2007-08 4,672,000 4,672,000 178,594,000
2013-14 2014-15 {36,000) {26,000) 178,558,000
2014-15 2015-16 15,339,000 < 15,339,000 143,897,000
2015-16 2016-17 25,823,841 - 25,823,841 165,720,841
2016-17 2017-18 15,471,000 - 15,471,000 185,151,841
2017-18 2018-19 48,059,000 - 48,059,000 233,250,841
2018-19 2019-20 53,616,000 - 53,616,000 286,866,841
2019-20 2020-21 45,206,000 - 45,206,000 332,072,841
2020-21 2021-22 (28,748,141) . (28,748,141} 303,324,700
2021-22 2027-23 68,162,000 (139,100,106) (70,938,106) 232,386,594
2022-23 202324 05,328,000 - 05,328,000 327,714,594
2023-24 2024-25 105,031,170 (116,170,964} {11,139,795) 316,574,800
Total 571,845,870 {255,271,070) 316,574,800
10.00 DEPOSITS & PREPAYMENTS
Pre-paid Insurance Premium 10.01 41,397 805 .
Deposit for Customs and Excise Duty 187,020 187,020
Other Misc. Deposit 2,073,601 2,065,013
Other Misc. Prepayments 6,050,452 6,053,572
49,708,878 8,305,605
10.01 Pre-paid Insurance Premium
Pre-paid Insurance - SBC 26,397 805 -
Pre-paid Insurance - JBC 15,000,000 -
41,397,805 -
11,00 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in Hand 42,944 72,570
Cash at Banks 11.01 124,616,087 2,283,661,396
Bank Guarantee 11.02 23,640 23,640
124,682,671 2,383,757,606
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Note(s) | 30 June 2024 | | 30 June 2023 |

11.01 Cash at Banks

Bank Name Branch Name Account Number

AB Bank PLC. CEPZ 2430 3,352 4,235
Agrani Bank PLC. Laldighi East 3352 12,117 12,886

Bank Asia PLC. CEPZ 0023 27,876 28,516

Basic Bank PLC. Khatungon) 0021 356,355 10,562,901

Istami Bank Bangladesh PLC. Agrabad 7400 7,777,460 1,541,621

Janata Bank PLC, Patenga Road 0654 818,091 15,500,043

Frime Bank PLL. Laldighi East 4366 27,605 28,333

Puball Bank PLC. Hadipara oo12 91,967,623 53,607,027

Sonall Bank PLE, Agrabad Corporate 01e2 23,625,608 2,298 375,634
United Commercial Bank PLC. Part 0108 . 201
124,616,087 2,383,661,396

11.02 Bank Guarantee
Bank Nama Branch Name
Agrani Bank PLC, Laldighi East 23,640 23,640
23,640 23,640
12.00 SHARE CAPITAL
12.01 Authorised Share Capital
50,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk, 100.00 each 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
12.02 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital

3,300,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk, 100.00 each fully paid up 330,000,000 330,000,000

As number of shareholdings, The Corporation (BPC) holds 3,299,994 shares and rest of the 6 shares hold by & Individual
Shareholder.

Details of shareholding are as under;

Mame of the Shareholders: !
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC)} 3,299,994 3.299.994
Mr. Md. Amin Ul Ahsan 1 -
Mr. Muhammad Ashraf Hossain 1 2
MAr, &, T.0. Selim i ik
Mr. Md. Yusuf Hossain Bhuiyan 1 -
Mr, Mustafa Qudrat - | - Elahi 1 1
Mr, Abul Kalam Azad 1 -
Mr. A, B. M. Azad NDC - 1
Mr. Khalid Ahmed = 14
3,300,000 3,300,000
13.00 CAPITAL RESERVE
Opening Balance 559,572,434 543 987,493
Add: Interest on FOR [ Net Off Tax ) 15,490,730 15,584,942
Closing Balance 575,063,225 358,572,434
14.00 REVENUE RESERVE
Cpening Balance 1,284,892,293 1,134,892,293
Add: Transferred during the year = 150,000,000
Closing Balance 1,284,8092,293 1,284 892,253
15.00 LONG TERM LOAN
Govt. ADP Loan 15.01 - 61,452 377
IDA Credit 15.02 = 2,105,973
= 63,558,350
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15.01 Govt. ADP Loan

Note(s)

Maphtha Storage Tank [MST)

Crude Reception Line from Qil Mooring-5 to ERL Tank Farm
Off Shore Oil Terminal

LPG Recovery Plant

ERL Rehabilitation Project.

ERL Medification Project

15.02 IDA Credit

Credit 1124-BD: Inspection of ERL Plant

16.00 RETIREMENT BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEES' (GRATUITY)

Opening Balance
Add: Provision during the year

Less: Paid during the year
Clasing Balance

17.00 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

17.01

Opening Balance
Deferred Tax (Income)/Expenses far the year
Closing Balance

Reconciliation of Deferred tax liabilities/(assets)

30 June 2024 | | 30 June 2023 |

- 37,661,400
- 8,722,607
- 728,248
- 3,799,992
- 2,021,630
- 8,517,500
- 61,452,377
- 2,106,000
475,345,989 535,918,731
83,504,946 110,000,000
558,850,935 645,918,731
{267,267 460) 170,572,742
291,583,475 475,345,989
125,572,146 132,240,216
(5,549.4386) (6,668,070)
120,022,711 125,572,146
Carryil nt on the date of T ibl
rrying amount on the date Tax base axable/ (Deductible)

statement of financial position

temporary difference

As at 30 June 2023

Property, plant and equipment

Applicable tax rate
Deferred tax liability

As at 30 June 2024

Property, plant and equipment

Applicable tax rate
Deferred tax liability

1,047,714,453

507,846,603

611,268,233

T TR T

964,472,550

456,625,987

456,625,987
27.5%

125,572,146

436,446,220

436,446,220
27.5%

120,022,711




18,00 CURRENT ACCOLINTS WITH BRPC [VARIOUS PROJECTS, ASSETS & OTHERS)
ERL Unit - 2
CRS Coil & Others
Storage Tank Repair & Maintenance( M5 Plat)
Custody Transfer Flow Meter with Supervisory control
Complete Centrifugal Pump
Cooling Tower
JFTaT
Aero Condenzer
Fire Fighting Vehicle
Replacement of PDB Bus Including Switch Gears, ERL
Auto Tank Ganging System
Two Spare Motors
Fire & Gas Detecting System at ERL
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Note(s)

H5D [ Imported Through SPM) Flow Meter with Pipeline at ERL

Hot Rolled Steel sheet

Motor Control Panel ABP

BPC -MCC Panel T-6204

Rep. of Generator Bus Including MV Switchgear at ERL
Rotor Assembly 3MW 5TG

Autormatic Loading Arm for Bitumen Unit

Rep. of Column C1201 & C1202 of Pre-Treatment Reforming Unit

(Details are in annexure-A)

19.00 ACCOLNTS PAYABLE
‘Workers Profit Participation Fund
Salaries & Wages Payable
Land Tax
Earnest & Security Money
Various Suppliers Payahble
Other Payables

15.01 Salaries & Wages Payable
Opening Balance
Add: Provision during the Year

Less: Adjusted / Paid during the year
Closing Balance

19.02 Earnest & Security Money
Opening Balance
Add: Received during the Year

Less: Adjusted/paid during the year
Closing Balance

19.03 Various Suppliers Payable
Accounts Payahle
Karmaphuli Gas Systermn Ltd.
VAT Deducted from Contractaors' Bill

26.00
19.01

19.02
19.03
19.04

| 30 June 2024 || 30 June 2023 I

122,432,404 101,630,826
12,576,701 12,576,701
5,508,887 5,508,887
22,671,637 60,944,624
. 107,719
34,837,462 34,837,462
- 1,729,739
= 9,284,492
R 348,673
: 113,032
832,301 13,934,325
. 1,151,284
6,962,696 647 588
36,267,162 3,928,000
3,385,657 .
3,204,310 -
82,396 *
84,254,151 -
7,958,655 :
3,005,914 -
2,555,496 .
345,535,829 246,743,350
27,081,218 25,720,348
139,117,362 125,917,482
592,625 592,625
12,839,408 8,749,625
154,087,133 141,576,457
196,626,189 2,340,766,355
530,343,935 2,643,322,892
125,917,482 208,195,999
630,980,334 607,522,716
756,897,815 813,718,715
(617,780,454) (687,801,233}
139,117,362 125,917,482
8,749,625 9,819,675
5,877,053 2,426,500
14,626,678 12,246,175
(1, 787,270) (3,496,550)
12,839,408 8,749,625
63,997,902 58,972,240
90,089,231 82,598,811
S 5,406
154,087,133 141,576,457
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19.04

20.00

Other Payables

Audit Fess Payable

Legal foe payable

Benevolent Fund

Insurance Claim

VAT Payable against Lab Testing Fee
Fayable to Employes - AT for Vehicles

Note(s)

HsD{imported through SPM) Pipe line from ERL to POCLIJOCLMPL

including mov & ATG systems.,

Service charge-deducted fram Advertisement Bill
Deposit for CO&VAT on finished product-A/C BPC
Customs Duty On Crude Oil A/C BPC

Prov. for Transport Allowance under Car Scheme
P.F Contribution (Employers)

P.F Contribution {Employees)

ERL WPPF & Welfare A/C

PROVISION FOR TAXATION
Opening Balance
Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Adjustment made during the yvear
Closing Balance

Break up of provision for taxation

S.06

Income Assessment Provision y "
Adjustment Amount in (Tk.) Cumulative Balance
Year Year amount |

30 June 2024 I | 30 June 2023

430,000 438,175
96,750 45,000
4,477,927 4,016,311
3,892 6,554
97,469 573,255
882,651 59,114
- 5,348,000
56,762 29,619
41,082,412 41,082,412
149,074,651 2,288,367,915
398,637 =
1,519 =
1,515 -
22,000 :
196,626,189 2,340,766,355
437,127,011 484,489,273
148,164,263 141,986,734
585,291,274 626,476,007
(116,170,964) (189,348,996)
469,120,310 437,127,011

1971-72 1972-73
to to 98,370,673 . 98,370,673 98,370,673
1979-80  1980-81
2009-10  2010-11 20,258,000 (20,258,000) & 98,370,673
2010-11 2011-12 29,990,000 (29,990,000) = 98,370,673
2011-12  2012-13 29,904,000 - 29,904,000 128,274,673
2012-13  2013-14 32,106,960 . 32,106,960 160,381,633
2013-14  2014-15 2,962,189 = 2,962,189 163,343,822
2014-15  2015-16 26,525,397 . 26,525,397 189,869,219
2015-16  2016-17 11,940,930 : 11,940,930 201,810,149
2016-17  2017-18 17,126,272 . 17,126,272 218,936,421
2017-18  2018-19 7,571,852 i 7,571,852 226,508,273
2019-20  2020-21 6,369,000 = 6,369,000 232,877,273
202021  2021-22 31,353,000 . 31,353,000 264,230,273
2021-22  2022-23 170,011,000 (138,100,996) 30,910,004 295,140,277
2022-2023  2023-2024 141,986,734 " 141,986,734 437,127,011
2023-2024  2024-2025 148,164,263 (116,170,964) 31,993,299 469,120,310
Total 774,640,270 (305,519,961) 469,120,310

20.01 Tax assessment for the Assessment years from 1972-73 to 1980-81 (Corresponding Accounting Year 1971-72 to 1979-80)
were under appeal in the High Court Division of the Honorable Supreme Court against the Judgment of the Income Tax
Appellate Tribunal. The tax liability that may arise out as per Judgment of the Honorahle Supreme Court is in favour of
Income Tax Authority is well covered by provisions so far made by the Company.




21.00

21.01

21.02

21,03

21.04

21.05

21.06
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Note(s) || 01July2023t030 | | 01July 2022 to 30

June 2024 June 2023
REVEMUE
Processing Fees on COU 2101 2.429.652,980 2,032 637,360
Processing Fee on SCP 21.02 385,022,820 317,282,400
Processing Fes on RCO 21.03 182,520,560 175,589,360
Product Improvement Re-Imbursement 21.04 164,998,176 46,831,683
Export Handling Commission 21.05 10,198,453 8,707,158
Crude Oil Handling Commission 21.06 8,385,101 9,541,725
Income Against Increase of Utility cost - 266,305,158
Import Handling Commission 4,695,778 -
3,185,473,867 2,856,894,844
Processing Fees on CDU
Details has been shown under:
Particular Unit Quantity Price
Crude Oil Processed  BBLs 9551105 256 2,445,082,880 2,050,068,460
Less: Service Charge KLs 1542590 10 115,425,500} (17,431,100}
2,429,652,980 2,032,637,360

Service Charge of Tk. 0.01 per Liter as per agreement with BPC s converted to Tk, 10 per Kilo Liter as per request
from BPC.

Mid Distillate Product B09,622.148 kilo. Liters/5,092,361 BBL are included in total processing quantity 1,743,110 Kilo
Liters /10,789 834 BBL.

Processing Fee on 5CP

Particular Unit Quantity Price
SCP Processed BBLs 2,115,510 182 385,022,820 317,282,400
385,022,820 317,282,400
Processing Fee on RCO
Particular Unit Quantity Price
RCO Processed BEBLs 735,970 248 182,520,560 175,589,360
182,520,560 175,589,360

Product Improvement Re-imbursement

This represents 25% of the value of excess products actually delivers ower that of the deemed yield of the products as
per the agreement at the average rate of Singapore FOB Spot Price published in the last issue of Platt's Qil gram Price
Report of each of the twelve months of the year.

Export Handling Commission

Particular Unit Quantity Price
Export Handling MATs 127 481 820 10,198,453 8,707,158
10,198,453 8,707,158
Crude Oil Handling_ Commission
Quantity Range of Rate of Commission
|BBLs) Loss (%) (Th.)
274570 0.00 - 0.19 Thk. 1.00 5,274,570 6,597,759
3175498 0.20-0.29 Tk.0.75 2,381,624 2,206,510
1457813 0.30 - 0.4%9 Tk. 0.50 T28,507 737,456
9907882 8,385,101 9,541,725

Tk. 1 or Tk. 0.75 or Tk. 0.50 per BBL if crude oil transportation loss is below 0.2% or 0.3% or (.5% respectively,

Q
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22.00

22.01

22.02

23.00

PROCESSING EXPEMNSES
Salaries & Wages

Medical Benefit

Canteen Supplies

Gratuity

Employees Other Expense
Chemical Consumed
Stores & Spares Consumed
Transpart Expenses

Fuel & Power Expenses
kKarnafully Gas

Insurance

Crude Qil Handling Expenses
Repair & Maintenance
Shutdown Expenses
Depreciation

Rm-7

Technical Assistance
Others

Transport Expenses
Drwn

Hired

Conveyance

Fuel & Power Expenses

Power

Water Charge

Cansumption of BPC's Fuel (FO+LDOD)

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEMNSES
Salaries & Wages

Medical Benafit

Canteen Supplies

Gratuity

Employees Other Expense
Stores & Spares Consumed
Rent, Rates & Taxes

Repair & Maintenance
Insurance & Insurance staff welfare
Transport Expenses

Audit Fee

Legal & Professional Expenses
Travelling Expenses
Advertisement Exp. For Tender
Advertisement

Depreciation

BPC Overhead

Postage, Telegram, Telex, Fax
Telephones

Printing and Stationary
Others

Mate(s)

22.01
2202

4.00

23.01
23.02

4.00

01 July 2023 to 30

01 July 2022 to 30

June 2024 June 2023
506,766,402 482,789,999
54,117,120 48,069,323
48,339,334 44,911,615
56,784,044 62,504,659
99,059,223 129,494,297
51,476,134 68,094,799
124,824,704 100,336,471
51,219,017 52,909,243
165,123,348 126,278,352
705,329,727 551,443,818
25,736,225 25,575,936
678,109 1,103,413
125,009,120 108,773,516
130,355,407 40,315,845
74,485,632 67,992,056
12932235 5,027,571
4,057 603 3,441,741
367,360 609,469
2,236,660,744 1,923,672,221
8,672,275 6,607,036
41,323,996 45,446,674
1,222.746 855,633
51,219,017 52,909,343
1,792,559 1,290,050
862,504 2,938,144
162,468,285 122,050,158
165,123,348 126,278,352
275,225,423 240,261,522
27,058,560 24,034,662
24,169,667 22,455,807
28,392 022 31,252,329
49,121,954 65,554,277
3971377 7.697,129
19,705,061 10,713,026
64,622,255 55,557,664
22,855,318 23,977,438
25,609,509 26,454,671
406,825 337,000
3,869,852 2,471,855
6,152,162 4,426,830
4,926,811 6,916,784
2,879,277 475,146
13,844,518 13,008,498
00,000 700,000
95,425 138,556
2,008,220 1,990,918
6,580,367 5,590,780
14,764,742 11,328,464
597,065,345 555,343,396




23.01

23.02

24.00

25.00

25.01

26.00

27.00
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Mote(s)

Transport Expenses
Owin

Hired

Conveyance

Audit Fee

Eastern Refinery Ltd - Audit Fee
ERL PF Trust - Audit Fee

ERL WPP Fund - Audit Fee

ERL Gratuity Fund

Reconcillation Audit fee with BRC

FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Bank Charge

Bank Excise Duty

Waorkers Profit Participation Fund (on national use of their maney)

OTHER INCOME

Interest on Bank Deposit

Laboratory Testing Fees

Berth Hire Income

Income from Tender Sale

DO Rental Incame

DOJ Throvghput Income

Miscellaneous Income 25.01

Miscellaneous Income
ERECOL

Rafig Truck Driver

Ashora Associates

Scrap Sales

Income from various Loan
Various Party

Forfeiture Income

CONTRIBUTION TO W.P.P. FUND
Opening Balance

Interest Accrued on Use of WPPF Fund
Fund Available for Transfer

Fund Transferred to WPPF Trust

Provision made during the year
Closing Balance

EARMNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)
Met Profit after Tax

Mumber of Ordinary Share

Earning per Share (Thk.)

01 July 2023 to 30 01 July 2022 to 30
June 2024 June 2023
4,335,128 3,303,518
20,661,998 22,723,337
611,373 427,816
25,609,509 26,454,671
300,000 260,000
35,000 20,000
12,000 9,000
30,000 31,000
25,835 17,000
406,825 337,000
50,291 48,148
748,500 433,000
2,045,296 2,754,799
2,844,087 3,235,947
126,979,848 58,689,653
26,692,113 17,332,582
6,197,753 11,139,234
1,204,000 1,376,950
180,000 720,000
8,999,102 20,386,346
12,467 848 30,118,821
192,720,664 139,763,686
6,250 4,000
. 5,000
- 251,918
18,726,964 24,452 826
2,240,439 1,903,896
192,600 3,501,181
1,301,585 -

22,467,848 30,118,821
25,720,348 33,984,000
25,720,348 33,984,000

125,720,348) (33,984,000)
27,081,218 25,720,348
27,081,218 25,720,348
371,928,310 353,357,053
3,300,000 3,300,000
112.71 107.08
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28.00

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the period the Company carried out 3 number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of
business. NMames of those related parties, nature of those transactions and their total value have been set out in
accordance with the provisions of |A5-24: Related Party Disclosures.

MNature of Outstanding as on
I
Name of the Party Relation Yransactions June 30, 2024
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation Parent Concern Curr{n:qn;::::;:luunt 828,516,206 Dr
P i t
Petroleum Transmission Company PLC. 3 HE”U'WE“ AIG 35,062,440 Dr
Operations
Padma Oil Company Limited Throughput Charge, 24,447,060 Dr
Jamuna Cil Company Limited Lab Testing fees & 1,317,546 Dr

Meghna Petroleumn Limited

Eastern Lubricants Blenders PLC.

L P Gas Limited.

Standard Asiatic Gil Company Limited.

Subsidiary of BPC

Miscellaneous,

14,077,629 Dr

Deputation purpose 5,552,257 Dr
DLO House Rent &
Miscellansous. SR By

Miscellaneous

161,896 Dr
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01 July 2023 to 30 01 July 2022 to 30
June 2024 June 2023

MNaote(s)

29.00 KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION
In accordance with para 17 of |1AS 24 related party disclosure: during the year the amount of compensation

paid to key management personnel is as follows:

Short term employee benefits 11,476,844 723,051,521
Post employment benefits 20,728,770 170,572,742
32,205,614 893,623,263

30.00 DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION
Details of directors’ remuneration paid during the period are as follows:

T ame W pesignation |

Mr. AB.M. Azad noc Chairman 90,000 130,000
Mr. Md. Amin Ul Ahsan Chairman 30,000
Mr. Md. Musaraf Husain Molla Director 45,000 55,000
Mr. Khalid Ahmed Director 75,000 130,000
Mr. Maohammad Elius Hossain Director 120,000 130,000
Ms. Khen Chan Director 75,000 -
Mr. Md, Abdul Matin Director 45 000 -
Or. Ismat Mahmuda Director 120,000 15,000
Ms. Dilwoara Ala Director 120,000 30,000
Mr. Md. Lokman Director 120,000 130,000
Mr. Arminul [slam Director B 75,000
Mr. 5.0, Zakir Hossain Director - 100,000
Mr. Shamim &hamrmed Director - 115,000
840,000 910,000

31.00 ATTENDANCE STATUS OF DIRECTORS IN BOARD MEETINGS
During the year ended 30 June 2024, 08 (Eight) board meetings were held. The attendance status of all the
meetings are as follows:

Mr. A B M Azad soc Chairman 51
Mr. Md. Amin Ul Ahsan Chairman ?
Mr. Md. Musaraf Husain Maolla Director 3
Mr. Khalid Ahmed Director 5
Mr. Mohammad Elius Hossain Director B
Ms, Khen Chan Director 5
Mr. Md. Abdul Matin Director 3
Dr. lsmat Mahmuda Director 8
Ms. Dilwoara Alo Director B
Mr. Md. Lokman Director a
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32.00 FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

With a view to analysis Solvency, Capital Structure & Profitability of the company the following ratio analysis have been worked out ;

Current Ratio:
Current Assets 200:1.00  3,974,867,517 i 5,369,744,548 T
Current Liabilities 1,346,000,074 S 3,327,193,253 i
Quick Ratio:
Quick Assets/Liquidity Assets  1.00:1.00 2,798,523,941 3081 4,847,921,490 3231
Current Liabilities 1,346,000,074 i 3,327,193,253 2
Proprietary Ratio:
Shareholders Equity 3,264,975,710 .65 2,942,547,400 0.42
Total Assets 5.022,581,970 : 6,934,217,138 :
Debt Equity Ratio:
Total Liabilities 2.00-2.5 1,757,606,260 054 3,991,668,738 o
Shareholders Equity 3,264,975,710 : 2,942,547 400 '
MNet Worth Per Share:
I
Total Net Worth 3,264,975,710 GBdan 2,242,547,400 35168
Number of share lssued 3,300,000 3,300,000
Gross profit Ratio:
Gross profit 548,813,123 0.30 933,222,623 043
Total Revenue 3185473867 : 2,856,804 844 2
Net profit Ratio:
Met Profit Before Tax 514,543,137 0.6 488,686,617 0.47
Total Revenue 3,185,473 BE7 : 2,856,804 344 :
Return On Capital Employed:
Met Profit Betore Tax 514,543,137 0.14 488,686,617 0.14
Capital Employed 3,676,581,895 : 3,607,023,885 2
Return On Capital Employed:
Met Prafit After Tax 371,928,310 40 353,367,953 Bid
Capital Employed 3,676,581,895 z 3,607,023,885 :
Earning Per Share:
Met Profit After Tax 371,928,310 353,367,953
—_— 11271 ot 107.08
MNumber OF Share ssued 3,300,000 3,300,000

@
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33.00 EVENTS AFTER THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION DATE

33.01 Proposed Dividend

During The year the Board of Directors in its 461/2024-08 meeting held on 05 December 2024
proposed 17.50% dividend (Tk. 57,750,000) on paid up capital.

34.00 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AND THEIR REMUNERATION

Employees received Salaries & Wages during the year ended 30 June 2024 are as follows:

Mo of Employees
Below Tk. 8,000 per month il
Tk. 8,000 & above per month 644

35.00 GENERAL

i) These notes form an integral part of the annexed financial statements and accordingly therewith
are to be read in conjunction.

i) Where ever considered necessary, previous years figures have been re-arranged to conform to
this year's presentation.

iii) Negative figure has been shown in bracket ()} and vise versa,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Eastern Refinery Limited

rf’.{ ﬂ,ﬂ: e .':-F;l-—g
/o ( Bt
{Md. Sharif Hasnat) (Md. Abdul Matin)
Managing Divector Director

®
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
Details of BPC Current Accounts

AS AT 30 JUNE 2024
Annearne-A
Haeived fincahed Balance a5 on 300062024
erial Rezatied Adust Enpansas by ELas| Eapensesidjsst | Bepanses by EAL az i
Ho Title of the Project fremBPC i on dorig ey rsm BR om o 3006123 | duringthis e an 30620 Receavahla
i/ " e ' - homppg | ot dRC
i b t d &= [chd) i i b= [P} i={ehj<d j=(ehfz0
1 |EAL Upd-2 1,738 1EL B5E 1041 E3d 1794203 497 L E0E, 530 B12 ([D,?S‘L'.'H| IE0E, 771 058 122432 34
1 |CRS Coll & Others 247955 0 - 247 955000 235,378 30 - 235373, 193 13,576,701
1 |Sheraze Tank Repair & Malnfznance (WS Plate] 133,330 000 133300000 ITELLLES 117a1.113 5,508 3T
4 lea-:erruemuf'l.'jtuu‘n[lmliumcuhmn 511380,013 - 311 380,003 318 380,003 S1L3BHILE -
5 Ay Tanghe, i cher i Supendsory S50 042 380 - 550 042 520 579,088 216 18371 A7 567 371003 12 ATLES
Control ai Tank Farm
& |Rensaatian of Reiee Ckmisis Pt 13 1EG TR 11156375 13,186,375 I3 LIRS 275 . -
T |Penzess Balker 134 700,000 134,700 000 190,686,191 - 190,586,191 3,998,151
b |Compiese Cantrifugal Pump | Homs) L0871 51,008,712 01,043 HIT, 118 108,710 . -
o [Conkng Tower 131 551 267 181,5K1,187 156,841 115 . 156,343,825 . WA
13 {ETOT 17,310,000 - 17,1000 15,580 261 173730 17 410,000 -
11 [ewn condensar B4 1ELYTY L 54181277 54 200, 148 [N B4 1RLITT -
11 |Hot Relled Stael Smat 74,534 15 493415 96,703 AT TLE4 A% 3345657
13 [Fire Fighting Viehile 2B VED JA . 2 760 240 B A1) 567 JEET 2R B A -
14 |Replcament of PDE BUS nchding Swich gears, ERL 15 55 007 . 15 B2 007 15,550,976 1308 15 5B 007 -
15 {Aurto Tark Gargng Syszem 1391958 37,020,000 40,5958 Bas7 L5030 30057.151 CERELN
18 |Twe Spare Mooy TMAT . 10T T 5,505 713 1,858 384 T 017 -
17 |Motee Congral Pare FAEP - 13 731558 18 730 55 93408 16,485 ELD 16,586 788 3,1, 340
13 |Motor Caoritrol PanakTank Fam - 13,909 353 23909355 115,132 IMLES 13426957 5138
15 {Fire & G35 Dabechion System at ERL L000,000 PR 57410 151,403 L 13565014 500, 6
A0 [ I port Thioug 3P Flosw Meter mith 4
4 W 114 T L L 7
W peleat Bl 400,000 T8I BITTTE 1,000 1893551 400010362 36257162
11 |Modemization & Paganson of 481 a1 ERL 51,000 53,000 5500 .
Replateman of Gioetator Bus ntleding Swinch
]
? |[harger S 4554831 4554838 36,000 125,181 1294161 84,754 151
1 [Rotor Assembhy for 3MW STG ol 288 B4, 28 558,128 SB.ABA, 025 1,558 63
4 [uromaked Loading ARM for Bulk Bitumen 5,000,000 000,000 1554 196 1934 0 3008, 514
lacerne ol Dol It
e :-Tmm i 155545 2955456 2,955,495
Totsl 33428578 41153818 4130950061 | 34360152 IARAT | aTeesesn £047,191 16,535,425

* Recabaabie [Pagsbie related b 5Pl with Douhile Pige Line wil e settied in SPM Froject
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SALES REPORT

iy, in M. Ton

NANME OF THE MARKETING COMPANIES ELBL & EXPORT .
PRODUICT OTHER TOTAL
POCL ML HACL LPGL SADCL FOREIGH | LCAL
LPG{ERL) o - - - 123026735
HNAPHTHA(ERL) = 127 AR B} 127,480,660
SBEPS(ERL) - - - - - 1003
M5 (ERL] 130537194 L1082 12623550 = A1,701.7R8
ME{IMPORTED) AR939.299)  SOH3R5244)  ZRS11.925 - - = - 130,286,468
HOBC(ERL) 512893 LARSHTE Til06E = Pl R
HOBC (IMPORTED 5,560,501 13, K30,976 6012813 - - - - 25,404, 204
MTT(ERL) - = - L0
JP [ERL} - - - 0,10
SKOERL) 2RMETRGG] 20298633 15086817 = - - x 38442416
HSERL) 122,747417) 21707424872  Z34,100.459) . . . STd 59T 148
HEDIMPORTELD 14 B36.004) 26,719,552 23742065 - - - 63297711
JHCHERL) S ARIOAT 4,701 54 2RAROGG 10,831 20T
HEFO(ERL) L6535 268) (20569518  6LH2T.286 - 56,055,953 - - 353,790,865
HSFO (IMPORTED) 3757243 YASHETS 1,2 302 4, 82E.007 - 19946127
131|I1.-'I;I.nll':ﬂl:mﬁm ) 8301465 10,789,155 T.300.265 2609 F444.TRS - 39,076,820
f“njj AEN R i 600 2360115 1w 190 2384300 1605 TES - BU51.540
TOTAL(ERE) AROIRS IR 393337047 33515323 1L M2ATS 65,476,571 05550 Qo DT AR A 1,230,030 URE
TOTAL (IMPMORTED G500 3T W R44.54T)  TOLLOW 103 by 4,828,007 A ey (A LR 240,534 550
CGRANDTOTAL AR 28,260 m.lﬂl.-INI 5322336 LLA0L6TS)  TOIDLSE0|  T.054550 (LA 12T R G0l 1AT0.974.564




EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

North Patenga, Chattogram-4204, Bangladesh.
Tel: 02-333301261-7 Fax: (02-333301269
E-mail; md-office @erl.com.bd, www.erl.com,bd
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